

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 KRISHNAGURU ADHYATMIK VISVAVIDYALAYA



MEMBERS OF EDITORITAL BOARD

1.	Mrs. Kuntala Patowary Goswami	Advisor
2.	Dr.Dinesh Baishya	Chief Editor
3.	Dr.Kamala Kanta Dutta	Editor
4.	Mr.Naba Pallab Newar	Joint Editor
5.	Mrs.Dronali Talukdar	Joint Editor
6.	Dr.Narayan Ch.Baruah	Member
7.	Mr.Prafulla Deka	Member
8.	Mr.Sipankar Das	Member
9.	Dr.Babul Sarmah	Member
10	. Mr.Techi Gello	Member

PREFACE

The Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya is the only spiritual university in this part of the country. It is the sixth private university in the state of Assam. The Visvavidyalaya is located in a serene and lush green campus of Krishnaguru Sewashram at Nasatra at Barpeta district of Assam. This holy place is also a spiritual destination for lakhs of devotees of His Holiness Krishnaguru Prabhu Ishwar.

The University gives efforts towards building a strong holistic academic environment along with socioeconomic and environmental realities in North East India. The university has already started joboriented professional courses along with various courses in humanities and social sciences. There are professional courses like Nursing, Physiotherapy and skill development along with several value added courses attuned to the NEP 2020. The university aims to impart value based quality education blended with spiritualism in order to achieve holistic development in the society.

The Visvavidyalaya was approved and enacted vide Assam Act No. XXVI of 2017 under Assam Private University Act,2007 by Assam Legislative Assembly which received the accent of the Hon'ble Governor, Assam on 6th April, 2017.

The university has introduced many disciplines from UG, PG & Ph.D. programme. Ph.D. in Assamese, Political Science, Philosophy, Education, Economics, Mathematics & English. Professional courses like B.Sc. Nursing, GNM, BPT (Bachelor of Physiotherapy) and skill training in Welding, Plumbing, Electrician and Fitter etc. are also offered.

The university community has continuously stringing to achieve higher teaching learning and research standards. Efforts have been made in the directions of standard research passing on indigenous knowledge of culture of this part of the country. We are engaging visiting and adjunct faculties from different institutions of this part of the country and also from outside the country. Memorandum of understanding (MOU) has been done with many local, national and international institutions to promote global standards of education.

Understanding the importance of national education policy 2020 as a tool for educational transformation the university has promulgated a structure for implementation of the policy. The curricular framework is promulgated with a student's entry approach and provides flexibility in terms of exit points. Effort has been given towards creative disciplines for study with multidisciplinary approach.

Registrar Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya Annunual Report-2023-24

Contents	Page No
• Introduction	4
Social and Academic Mission of the University	5
• Vision of the University	6
Mission of the University	6
Physical Infrastructure at Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya	7
• Digital Infrastructure of the University	7
Academic Infrastructure	9
Improving Innovative Acadmic Infrastructure of Krishnaguru	
Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya	9
Research and Intellectual Property Infrastructure	11
Research Development	12-14
Supportive and Faciltative Infrastructure	14
Inclusion and Diversity	15
Infrastructure for Networking and Collaborations	16
Governance Infrastructure	17
Financial Infrastructure and Funding Model	18
Implementation of NEP 2020	19-22
Academic Report for 2023-24	23-28
Non Teaching	29-30
• Examinations	30
Functions Celebrated	31
Report of National Service Scheme (NSS)	32
Different Committees of the University	33-41
• Proceedings of the meeting in various committees:	41-51
Students Welfare and Facilities	52
Administrators, Teachers and Employees	52-54
University PG Departments	54-82
Institute of Nursing	82-83
Department of Physiotherapy	83-88
Constituent Colleges	85-93
Central Library	94-96
Financial Report	97-98
Photo Gallery	99

Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya Annual Report- 2023-24

Introduction:

Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya is a modern university situated in a rural environment with basic objectives of spreading value based education like spiritualism. His holiness Krishnaguru Prabhu Iswar sets up a Sewashram in the year 1974 at Nasatra, Barpeta, Assam. He also established an educational organization in the name of Krishnaguru Siksha Parishad. This Organization established a vernacular school in the year 1986 and a high school in 1987. These two schools had been under taken by Govt. of Assam. In the year 1992, Krishnaguru Siksha Parishad established a College in the name Krishnaguru Mahavidyalaya. Two years after, the Parishad established a modern English school in 1994. In the year 2009 Krishnaguru Siksha Parishad established a College of Science & Technology, and finally in the year 2017 Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya was established under an Actpassed in the Assam Legislative Assembly. This university is only 7 years old.

The Visvavidyalaya was approved and enacted vide Assam Act No. XXVI of 2017 under Assam Private University Act, 2007 by Assam Legislative Assembly which received the accent of the Hon'ble Governor, of Assam on 6th April, 2017. The university has introduced several disciplines from UG to PG and also Research in different schools.

- School of Social Science and Humanities: English, Assamese, Education, Philosophy, Political Science, Sociology, Economics, Statistics.
 - School of Science and Technology : Physics, Chemistry, Zoology, Botany, Mathematics, Computer Science.
 - School of Commerce & Management: Commerce, Management.
 - School of Liberal Arts : Performing Arts, Cultural Study, Psychology, Language, Visual Art.
 - > School of Pharmacy.
 - > School of Nursing & Allied Health Sciences.

Social and AcademicMission of the University:

The main purpose of an organization regarding its social responsibilities is to accomplish social goal. Regarding the IDP this social mission will enable the institution to become self-reliant center of excellence for academic growth and develop the social good so far.

- Creation of a knowledge hub
- > Introduction of entrepreneurial human resource
- Welcoming diversity and a gender neutral inclusive Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)
- ➤ A quality higher education for all
- > Opportunities for excellence in higher education

The academic mission of IDP shall help students to understand the diverse cultures through their intellectual development. It can be summarized as follows:

- > The overall development of students from the curriculum prescribed
- Promoting multidisciplinary, cross-disciplinarily and interdisciplinary studies to excess the larger world
- Learning should inculcate critical thinking and problem solving, creative thinking and innovation, analytical thinking, adaptive thinking, design thinking, new media literacy, virtual collaboration, decision making, conflict resolution and negotiations among the students.
 - > To achieve academic and research excellence
 - Learner centric teaching- learning approach
 - To build a multi-disciplinary approach including the disciplines like science, technology, social sciences, environment, sustainability, economics, humanities, arts, management and liberal arts.
 - To continue full autonomy for social and academic mission impact including academic, administrative, financial, and business autonomy with accountability.
 - To develop a participatory engagement inclusivity, diversity, flexibility, creativity, innovation etc.
 - Need for external quality assurance and accreditation for the achievement of its objectives.

VISION of the University:

- Develop and emerge as an unique university with specific curricula to revitalize its socio economic, religious and educational leadership by transforming the organization into an institution of higher learning or high moral commitment for the upliftment of the weaker section of the society.
- > To create infrastructure for developing human Resource of the region.

MISSION of the University:

- To provide quality and spiritually blended value based education to the weaker section of the society and remote rural masses to whom updated education facility is a far cry.
- To offer a platform for human resource development for untapped talents scattered in the ethnic diversity of North East.
- To become an institution of excellence in India with high educational, social impact cutting edge knowledge base.
- To stimulate the spiritual philosophical to rediscover themselves and contribute to strengthen the level of mental health and spiritual health in the society to achieve targeted world peace.
- > To collaborate nationally and globally to achieve the targeted goal.
- To catalyse and grooming leadership in innovations ethical and spiritual, professional and academic knowledge domain.

Physical Infrastructure at Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya

The physical infrastructure available in the university has been supportive for both academic and research activities of various schools and departments of the university. In future more courses will be started and for this purpose, more class rooms, office rooms will be required and there will be some budgetary provisions in the Institutional Plan. The required fund for construction of such infrastructure will be managed by the trustee. Some important infrastructural components are mentioned below.

- (a) General campus planning- Under this planning, infrastructure for academic, research, outreach programmes, cultural and operational activities will be covered
- (b) There will be scheme for protection and strengthening the mission of the university regarding living and learning.
- (c) For preserving and enhancing the aesthetic appeal of the campus.
- (d) For encouraging environmental stewardship.
- (e) For reducing energy waste, improving energy efficiency and decreasing energy impact.
- (f) For integration of vocational education, training and skilling with departments.
- (g) For building infrastructure, accessible for persons with disability (PWD)
- (h) For optimisation of safety and facilitation of risk management
- (i) For developing basic health facility including mental health like psychosocial counselling and wellbeing centre

Digital Infrastructure of the university

Information and Communication Technology (ICT) and each infrastructural support have become an integral part for existence and learning experience in all aspects of life. It has fundamentally changed this system and process of nearly all forms of intuitions within their learning activities and governance. Digitalization increases efficiency and productivity. It lowers operational costing, improve learning experience, improves communication, increases transparency, fastens decision making.

At present in three class rooms of the university, digital teaching technologies are in operation. Now it has been planned to cover at least 20 class rooms under digitally teaching mode for which necessary equipment's will be procured.

Framework for Digital Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Infrastructure and Roadmaps:

The strategicplan for the framework of Digital Information and Communication Technology will cover the following.

- (a) To provided a robust ICT infrastructure on all campuses to facilitate high speed internet, communication and access to online /digital information
- (b) Dedicated campus area network, fibre optic with at least two alternative internet activity sources, Information and Communication and Technology Centre(CICTC)
- (c) To house the servers, in house Data Centre or cloud based data servers, Broadcasting/ Simulcast, Media Lab for Audio and Video Content Management, Central Command Room for Real-Time Monitoring, Security Monitoring, Management of UIMS and RMS Networks, Structured and Wi-Fi Networks, Intranet, and Internet, etc;
- (d) Development of online teaching platform & tools with two-way video and two way-audio interfaces along with, rich set of assistive tools for monitoring progress of learners;
- (e) Establishment of a digital repository of content including creation of coursework, cases, publications, Learning Games & Simulations, Sandboxes and playful learning, Augmented Reality and Virtual Reality;
- (f) Dashboard to be created & used as a standard tool for real-time monitoring of physical infrastructure, environmental and biodiversity, utilization of resources, and grants provided for physical infrastructural development;

(g) Electronic storage of certificates & credentials in National Repositories like National Academic Depository with DigiLocker and Academic Bankof Credits (ABC);

(h) The Guidelines for the repository of information about every Student, Staffand Faculty which shall be connected through the Unique Identifiers allocated as per Government norms and as proposed in the National Digital Education Architecture (NDEAR);

(i) The Guidelines for the maintenance of records by each University will be guided by the UGC policy defined in the ABC Document, NSQF, and NHEQF Framework of UGC;

(j) Ensure easy access, secure data, enhance mobility of students/ faculty/ staff, Credit Transfer and support Academic Bank of Credit (ABC) besides creating a centralized infrastructure to ensure the credibility of the system and policy framework;

(k) The robust ICT Infrastructure to be designed for Cyber Security protocols, expansion, and incremental growth with all safety measures for access, Natural disaster mitigation, and environmental and pest control;.

(L) Data Privacy of students to be ensured through processing of digital personal data in a manner that recognises the right of individuals to protect their personal data, the need to process personal data for lawful purposes and for other incidental purposes;

(m) Disaster Recovery Site(DRS);

Measures to develop Digital Infrastructure:

(a)Digital infrastructure includes a paperless office system using an automatic learning management system which includes digital information processing of all teaching, learning, examination, and evaluation activities. All the stakeholders get online information from both push and pull format.

(b)The university website incorporates the admission process, paymentof allfees by the students and faculty compensation are in digital payment format. The website has been improved by implementing educational ERP/ LMS, which help in online teaching, computerized examination and evaluation system, It also marks cards/credit score cards, online e-placement supporting systems, online alumni networking, etc.

(c) Our university website has been designed and updated by an internationally experienced information technology enabled service organization which in used Platform as a service from some Ed Tech technology company that meets their requirements.

Academic Infrastructure

The Academic Infrastructure is a set of reference points which give institutions a shared starting point for setting, describing and assuring the quality and standards of their higher education courses. A good academic infrastructure ensures a healthy and progressive learning environment resulting in energy and interest which ultimately promotes better learning performance.

Our university has been able to create an environment that not only assures learning, but also pays special attention to the mental and physical well-being of the students. The learning atmosphere has been provided to every student where they acquire knowledge and skills to grow as a responsible individual.

Improving InnovativeAcademic Infrastructure of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya:

- (a) Development: In our University, Innovative Academic Infrastructure has been devolved by means of Planning, Implementation, Evaluation, Feedback, & Self-study report. Following steps have been taken for developing Innovative Academic Infrastructure.
 - i. Institutional SWOC/SWOT analysis.
 - ii. Developing best practices by doing ABCD analysis.
 - iii. Developing future strategy through predictive analysis.
 - iv. Creating & retaining a strong faculty base through faculty performance analysis and regular trainings.
 - v. Designing flexible curriculum and introducing multidisciplinary in HEIs including integration of Vocational Education, Training and Skilling into curriculum.
 - vi. Using appropriate industry experts in curriculum design & implementation.

- vii. Appropriate mechanism & infrastructure for up gradation of Curriculum.
- viii. Developing leader sasrole models through commitment & multi-tasking analysis.
- ix. Developing students by offering confidence building education model through student integrated development model.
- x. Adhering to a specified/defined/regulated Student-Teacher Ratio forvarious forms of learning & assessment.
- xi. Growth & expansion of the university through environmental analysis.
- xii. Introducing technology in the form blended mode of learning, Creation and delivery of digital content etc.

Using the above mention technique to InnovativeAcademic Infrastructure following results have been achieved through which employee ability and ability to innovate of the students have increased in following ways.

Improvement:

(i)Learning and Teaching excellence, cooperative education and research.

(ii)Imparting high-quality professional and application-based education in a wide range of inter disciplinary areas.

(iii)Approach by academia by ensuring 360° access to teaching & learning, skill & capacity building resources, research and Intellectual Property (IP) creation, protection & deployment.

(iv)Embedding skills and employability skills, including soft skills and life skills and foundational technology skills into learning. The details are in

(v) Curriculum to be a suitable blend of theory and practice and also available digitally that fosters potential minds to be active contributors in the process of social transformation of the habitat.

(vi) Intensive and balanced use of the latest technology, i.e.AR,VR,ML/AI

(vii)Practice-oriented and industry required research and pedagogy to make teaching and research unique, such as including Industry 4.0/5.0

(viii) Implementation of blended mode of learning including digital and online learning

(ix)Academic excellence and Professional Education delivery – student centric teaching and learning process, top quality professional education to students

(x)Faculty: a high proportion of full-time faculty (75-80%) with Ph.D. or required industry expertise and quality research publications, IP Creation, Protection & Deployment. Incentivising industry and socially linked collaborative teaching and development of pedagogic material is a powerful enabler.

(xi)Regular and continuous capacity building of faculty through refresher programs and training of trainers (in case of VE) especially in the following areas:

- a. Implementation and operationalization of National Credit Framework (NCRF)
- b. Implementation and operationalization of Academic Bank of Credits (ABC)
- c. Implementation and operationalization of National Higher Education Qualification Framework (NHEQF) with level descriptors
- d. Integrating Vocational Education, Training & Skilling into HEIs
- e. Implementation and operationalization of National Skills Qualification Framework (NSQF) with level descriptors
- f. Implementation and operationalization of Indian Knowledge System (IKS) and Future Skills

Research & Intellectual Property Infrastructure

Intellectual infrastructure, such as basic research, ideas, general-purpose technologies, and languages, benefits society primarily by facilitating a wide range of downstream productive activities, such as information production, innovation, and product and service development as well as education, community building and interaction, democratic participation, socialization, and many other socially valuable activities. The importance of intellectual infrastructures in cumulative, dynamic and complex systems cannot be overstated. Intellectual infrastructure resources are frequently referred to as "building blocks" by courts and commentators to capture their role as basic inputs.

Research and Intellectual Property Infrastructure Increases:

(a)Critical Thinking and Analysis, Creativity, Communication, and Collaboration and Team Work

(b) Quality research and innovations while ensuring effective deployment and management of related resources.

(c) Initiatives are taken for introducing multidisciplinary research journals

(d) Establishment, maintenance and upgrade of advanced research and development labs, library, IT infrastructure, including social innovation labsand import of appropriate equipment for all disciplines.

(e) Thrust towards Internationalization: Internationalization has been a powerful driving theme, enabling the Indian higher education sector to be both inline with global standards and emerge as a global leader in higher education and research.

Research And Development

Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya started the PhD Program from the 2020-2021 Academic Session. A regulation has been prepared for PhD Programs following the guidelines of UGC and maintaining all possible standards. The Research Council is formed according to the regulations prepared with the approval of the Academic Council of the Visvavidyalaya. Its Chairman is the Vice-Chancellor of the Visvavidyalaya and the Member Secretary is the Director of Research. The Director of Research manages all the work of Research Department under the direction and supervision of the Vice-Chancellor.

Till 2022 altogether 52 research scholars has been registered under different subjects such as Assamese, Philosophy, Political Science, Education, Economics, English and Mathematics. From academic sessions 2023-24 it has been proposed to admit another 100 scholars in additions to existing subjects, such as in Science & Commerce streams. The scholar will be suggested to undertake their research programme with topics having regional and national importance. This will help the Government in policy making for all round development all the country

Composition of Research Council :

- (a) The Vice-Chancellor
- (b) The Deans
- (c) The Registrar
- (d) The Controller of Examinations
- (e) Five (05) Professors/Associate Professors
- (f) Director of Research

Supervisors & Guiddship : ASSAMESE

- Chairperson
- Members
- Member
- Member
- Members representing each
- Schools to be nominated
- Member Secretary

S1.	Name of the Supervisors	Position/ Status	Department	How many
No.				Scholars are
				allotted for PhD
1.	Dr. Amiya Mahanta	Professor	Assamese	
2.	Dr. Moromi Barthakur Thakuria	Professor	Assamese	
3.	Dr.Sarala Seal Kalita	Professor	Assamese	
4.	Dr.Anil Chandra Mazumdar	Professor	Assamese	
5.	Dr.Harkumar Nath	Professor	Assamese	
6.	Dr Bhabendra Kalita	Professor	Assamese	05
7.	Dr Babul Chandra Das	Professor	Assamese	05
8.	Dr Madhurjyya Mondit Baruah	Associate Professor	Assamese	04
9.	Dr Gobinda Prasad Bhuyan	Assistant Professor	Assamese	04
10.	Dr.Urbashi Mahanta	Assistant Professor	Assamese	

ENGLISH

Sl. No.	Name of the Supervisors	Position/ Status	Department	How many Scholars are allotted for PhD
1	Dr Krishna Chandra Gaud	Professor	English	01
2	Dr. Ali Akbar Hussain	Professor	English	
3	Dr.Gagan Bihari Das	Professor	English	
4	Dr. Tarali Nayak	Associate Professor	English	

	CAL SCIENCE			
Sl.	Name of the Supervisors	Position/ Status	Department	How many Scholars
No.	Name of the Supervisors	1 Osition/ Status	Department	are allotted for PhD
1.	Dr Bijan Kumar Kunda	Professor	Political Science	
2.	Dr Ramen Kumar Das	Professor Political Science		
3.	Dr.Ramendra Kumar Das	Professor	Political Science	
4.	Dr.Hitesh Chandra Roy	Professor	Political Science	
5.	Dr. Barkatullah Khan	Professor	Political Science	
6.	Dr.Ranjita Bhattacharjya	Associate Professor	Political Science	
EDUCA				
Sl. No.	Name of the Supervisors	Position/ Status	Department	How many Scholars are allotted for PhD
1.	Dr Parul Das	Professor	Education	01
2.	Dr.Bhani Nath Talukdar	Professor	Education	
3.	Dr.Parul Das	Professor	Education	
4.	Dr.Kularanjan Deka	Professor	Education	
5.	Dr.Pahi Baishya	Associate Professor	Education	
6.	Dr.Jatindra Borah	Assistant Professor	Education	
7.	Dr. Md.Delowar Hussain	Assistant Professor	Education	
8.	Dr.Amanda A Pakentein	Assistant Professor	Education	
ECONC	OMICS			
Sl. No.	Name of the Supervisors	Position/ Status	Department	How many Scholars are allotted for PhD
1.	Dr Dalimi Devi	Professor	Economics	01
2.	Dr.Atlab Uddin Ahmed	Professor	Economics	
3.	Dr.Monikananta Das	Professor	Economics	
4.	Dr. Ahejuddin Sheikh	Professor	Economics	
5.	Dr. Biren Kumar Chakravarty	Professor	Economics	
PHILOS	SOPHY			
Sl. No.	Name of the Supervisors	Position/ Status	^	How many Scholars are allotted for PhD
1.	Dr Karuna Mohan Sarma	Professor	Philosophy	03
2.	Dr. Soneswar Kalita	Professor	Philosophy	
3.	Dr Gitanjalee Borah	Assistant Professor	Philosophy	04
4.	Dr.Pallabi Sarma	Assistant Professor	Philosophy	
5.	Dr.Amir khan Ahmed	Assistant Professor	Philosophy	
HISTO				
Sl. No.	Name of the Supervisors	Position/ Status	^	How many Scholars are allotted for PhD
1.	Dr. Ranjit Sabhapandit	Professor	History	
2.	Dr. Archana Talukdar	Assistant Professor	History	
3.	Dr Monowar Hussain	Assistant Professor	History	

CULTU	CULTURAL STUDIES										
S1.	Name of the Supervisors	Position/ Status	Department	How many Scholars							
No.				are allotted for PhD							
1.	Prof. Sunil Dutta	Professor	Cultural Studies								
2.	Dr.Dhiren Sarmah	Professor	Cultural Studies								
3.	Dr Swaswati Bordoloi	Assistant Professor	Cultural Studies								
4.	Dr.Satyajit Das	Assistant Professor	Cultural Studies								
5.	Dr.Giturani Kalita	Assistant Professor	Cultural Studies								
MATH	EMATICS										
S1.	Name of the Supervisors	Position/ Status	Department	How many Scholars							
No.				are allotted for PhD							
1.	Dr Karuna Baruah	Professor	Mathematics	01							
COMM	ERCE & MANAGEMENT			·							
S1.	Name of the Supervisors	Position/ Status	Department	How many Scholars							
No.				are allotted for PhD							
1.	Dr Manik Chandra Barman	Professor	Commerce & Economics	04							
2.	Dr.Chandana Kashyap	AssistantProfessor	Commerce &								
			Management								

Supportive and FacilitativeInfrastructure

In addition to increase physical infrastructure other infrastructures such as intellectual infrastructure and emotional infrastructure need to be emphasized, where intellectual infrastructure involves people and their competencies and capabilities, emotional infrastructure involves the egos and emotions of the people in the institutions and their emotional contribution and bonding with their institutions. It is very tough to build both intellectual and emotional infrastructure. Building of such infrastructure facilitates a sense of pride, security and ownership in its constituents, such as among students, professors, teachers, staff and all other relevant stakeholders of the university.

At Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya several measures have been undertaken to increase this emotional and intellectual infrastructure as mentioned below.

- xiii. All regulations of the University related to various services have been framed as learner centric.
- xiv. Efforts have been made to provide transparency in administration with democratic touch may be given.
- xv. The visionary administrators treat every stakeholder as the family member.
- xvi. Atmospherehas been created to build mutual trust and respect between stake holders.
- xvii. The institutional tradition and culture has been developed from local traditional culture.
- xviii. The administrative system has been created in such a way that everybody knows their responsibility towards the institution.
- xix. The administrations take measures for security and justice to all employees and students.
- xx. Open ness & transparency in all administrative decisions are maintained.
- xxi. The University maintains Social responsibility for economically weaker sections & locals.

Inclusion and Diversity

While preparing The Institutional Developmental Plan of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya some steps have been taken to include all sections of students for admission into various courses. These have been mentioned bellow:

(i) Provisions have been incorporated for students of every sections of the society such as SC/ST/OBC etc.

(ii) Collaborations with local community have been established to identify their learning needs.

(iii) Efforts have been made to establish diversity in the composition of students, faculty, and staff in terms of gender, class, religion, region, caste, and nationality.

(iv) The admission fees have been lessened so that students belonging to weaker section can also pursue higher education.

(v) Financial assistance to socio economically disadvantaged students have also been provided.

(vi) Admission process has been made more inclusive.

- (Vii) The curriculum is also inclusive in nature.
- (viii) The Educational programme has been designed to increase employability potential.
- (ix) Maximum courses are taught in Indian languages and it is bilingual in nature.
- (x) There is provision in all buildings and facilities are also there for Persons with Disability (PwD)
- (xi) There is provision of bridge courses for students that come from

disadvantaged educational backgrounds.

(xii) To provide socio-emotional and academic support for the students

through suitable counselling and mentoring programmes.

(xiii) Measures have been taken to ensure sensitization of faculty, counsellor,

and students on gender- identity issue and its inclusion in all aspects

including curricula.

(xiv) All no-discrimination and anti-harassment rules have been established. Women and gender cells, Internal Committees for sexual harassment cases; and gender champions, have been working.

Infrastructure forNetworking and Collaborations

- (a) The role of the students pursing higher education in any educational Institution never ends with completing their regular courses.
- (b) They are the real Trustee and major stakeholders in Governance, Management and Growth of the Institutions. In order to give them coverage a networking system has been established in the university by forming an Alumni Associations

.Networking and Social Connectivity at Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya :

- i. It would not only include academia but also civil society for the development through quality education, research, field action or advocacy.
- ii. This networking increases monitoring inputs to incentive is outcomes and impacts.
- iii. Through establishment of partnerships with various Centres of Excellence and institutions across boundaries, enhance improvement in research and teaching.

Collaboration of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya with other higher education institutions

The Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya has academic collaboration with some higher education institutions located in and around the district in which the university is situated. Moreover it has collaboration with some local industries. Under this collaboration a systematic plan has been developed for involving industry experts in the teaching-learning process. Starting from planning the courses and the subjects, developing the curriculum, collaborative training, and collective evaluation, and offering employment, industryinstitute interaction has the opportunity to add value to their services. Connecting with the industry, with the alumni, with other higher education & research institutions creates synergy for collective development.

The University has some other purposes for entering into such academic collaborations with different higher education institutions. These purposes are—

(i)The university has realised that "it is by the society and for the society" so by working with those organizations in a team, it can fulfil their objectives and contributes substantially for the society.

(ii) By involving alumni in close confidence in many processes the university shall get huge benefit for its image building process.

(iii) Collaborating industries will provide internship and employment opportunities in curriculum design.

(iv) The collaborating industries will help the university by means of involving/admitting faculty members of such institutions in university research programmes.

(v) Collaboration with national university will be helpful for joint research & publications, Credit transfer Courses, Dual degree programmes, etc.

(vi) Collaboration with other higher education institutions will increase inter student exchange programme.

(vii)The effective networking will enhance more for self and mutual development along with their brand image.

(viii)Collaboration and partnership with local, national institutions will support other infrastructures like innovative academic infrastructure, intellectual property infrastructure and emotional infrastructure.

Governance Infrastructure

Governance Infrastructure denotes the system by which entities are directed and controlled. It is concerned with structure and processes for decision- making, accountability, control and behaviour at the top of an entity. Governance influences how the objectives of organisations are set and achieved, how risk is monitored and addressed and how performance is optimised.Governance is system and a processand notasingleactivity. Therefore successful implementation of a good governance strategy requires a systematic approach that incorporates strategic planning, risk management and performance management.

Governance encompasses structures, relationships and processes through which both at national and institutional levels, policies for tertiary education are developed, implemented and reviewed. Governance comprises a complex web including the legislative framework, the characteristics of the institutions and how they relate to the whole system, how money is allocated to institutions and how they are accountable for the way it is spent, as well as less formal structures and relationships which steer and influence behaviour.

Governance at Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya:

Governance has become a major element for improving quality in aspects of higher education. In view of the above the authority of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya has tried to build a Good Governance in the university and this has been done keeping in mind the following aspects:

(i)To preserve and strengthen confidence of employees, students and

guardians and public at large.

- (ii) To provide the foundation for a sustain able high-performing organisation
- (iii) To ensure that the Institution can respond to a changing external environment.
- (iv) To support implementation of the Institution Development Plan
- (v) To support employability as well as the start-up ecosystem

(vi) To promote institutional excellence through autonomy and accountability and better performance

(vii) To cater to the new mode of teaching such as distance learning and E-learning.

(viii) To inclusively address requirements of the heterogeneous student bodyincreased female participation in HEIs.

(ix)To address the growing internationalization of higher education and ranking and leveraging knowledge through research and innovation

(x) Good effective governance promotes quality assurance.

Financial Infrastructure and Funding Models (Resource Generation)

It is generally known that financial infrastructure is the heart of the financial system and a prerequisite for its operation. A financial infrastructure comprises the technical systems that deal with payments and financial instruments. A robust financial infrastructure would enable the institutions to make and receive payments safely and efficiently along with creating routes for sustained research funding options.

Financial infrastructure at Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya:

Looking at the importance of a good financial infrastructure Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya has been trying to strengthen its financial infrastructure since inception. Main steps have been taken to build a sound financial infrastructure by the authority are as follows:

- (a) **Funding source:** The authority has identified and prioritized the source of funding for the development of financial infrastructure such as government grants, alumni donations and private sector partnerships. The main sources of funding are-
- (i)Tuitions fees from the students.

(ii)Government grants.

(iii)Endowments, contributions and other income like CSR, grants for different companies

In order to increase revenue from students efforts have been made for expansion of undergraduate and post graduate programme and to increase number of students.

(b) **Budget Allocation:**

The authority of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya is very rational in allocating resources among different heads, such as infrastructure development, faculty and staff salaries, student services and research initiatives.

(c) Transparency:

The authority is very cautious that all financial transactions are transparent, accountable and auditable to maintain trust and credibility with stakeholders.

(d) Financial Sustainability:

The management prepares a long term financial plan for the university in such a way that ensures financial sustainability through diversifying income flow, controlling costs and increasing efficiency.

(e)Investment Strategy:

The authority of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya has planned each investment strategies in such a way that maximizes returns and minimizes cost and risk. The fund generated investment is used in such

an effective way that supports the development of financial infrastructure. The constructive policy recommendation for funding regulation and management has also been found helpful in this respect.

(f) Collaboration :

By Fostering collaboration and partnerships with government agencies, private sector entities, and other institutions can leverage resources and expertise to support the development of financial infrastructure. The authority of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya is also looking at this aspect.

(g)Stakeholder Engagement at Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya:

The key stakeholders, such as students, faculty, staff, alumni, governments, local industry, and local communities have been engaged in such a way that they understand their needs and priorities for the development of financial infrastructure of the University

IMPLEMENTATION OF NEP-2020

- Hold series of workshops and seminars to make acquainted faculties of KAV with NEP 2020. Experts from different universities have attended as resource persons
- Prepared Syllabus for all UG and PG subjects as per NEP-2020 with the help of external experts/senior professors from different colleges, Universities.
- > All Syllabi has been passed in the Board of Studies

Multidisciplinary Courses:

- > University has decided to pertain multidisciplinary system of education with selected subjects
- Following Subjects have been selected at present for Multidisciplinary Courses at UG Level (a) Entrepreneurship Development
 - (b) Human Rights
 - (c) Psychology
 - (d) Rural Development
 - (e) Performing Arts (Vocal Music, Dance Forms, Instrumental Music)
 - Along with existing subjects as per choice of the students

Ability Enhancement Courses:

- (a) **A School of language** has been established along with language laboratory. University has decided to train the students for writing and speaking English along with other languages.
- (b) An Experienced professor educated in Trinity College, London, has already been appointed
- (c) Language Classes for 3(Three) semesters for the students of Nursing, Physiotherapy UG & PG. has been started

Value Added Courses:

- (a) As this university is a spiritual university one semester of the course will be dedicated for spiritual Education for all UG Classes.
- (b) The University is situated in a rural-agricultural and naturally beautiful environment. Therefor one semester will be dedicated for environmental studies for all UG Classes.

DIGITALIZATION:

Digital Class:

- University has decided to digitalize the education system step by step
- Digitalization of contents of all courses has already been started.
- Selected lectures in all departments and classes have started for recording to develop a digital content library.
- University has planned to develop a depositary of digital content as soon as possible to use in digital classes in future at the time of crisis.
- Under digitalization process smart digital boards along with digital editing System have already been installed to turn the classrooms completely digital.

Central Library:

The Central Library of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya has been upgraded with newly purchased 10,000 books to meet the need of newly introduced NEP 2020 subjects. Total No. books will be 20,000 now.

Process has been started to digitalize the Library.

COURSE STRUCTURE UNDER FOUR YEAR UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMME AS PER NEP,2020

Minimum Credit Requirements against different Category of Courses:

SI.	Broad Category of Course	Course	Distributions of Credits		
No.		Abbreviation	3-Year UG	4- Year UG	
01	Major Course (Core)	Core	60	80	
02	Minor Course	MIN	24	32	
03	Ability Enhancement Course	AEC	08	08	

04	Skill Enhancement Course	SEC	09	09
05	Multidisciplinary Course	MDC	09	09
06	Value Added Course	VAC	06	06
07	Summer Internship	INT	04	04
08	Research Project/Dissertation	RD		12
	Total	120	160	

SEMESTERWISE DISTRIBUTIONS OF CREDITS (FYUGP)

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

KRISHNAGURU ADHYATMIK VISVAVIDYALAYA

SEMESTER	MAJOR/ CORE	MINOR	AEC	SEC	MDC	VAC	PROJECT/ INT	TOTAL CREDITS
UG CERTIF	ICATE PROGRAMN	AE :						
1 st	Core-I (04)	MIN-I (04)	AEC- I (03)	SEC- I (03)	MDC- I (03)	VAC- I (03)	-	20
2 nd	Core-II (04)	MIN-II (04)	AEC- II (03)	SEC- II (03)	MDC- II (03)	VAC- II (03)	-	20
UG DIPLON	IA PROGRAMME :		I	I	<u> </u>			
3 rd	Core-III (04) Core-IV (04)	MIN-III (04)	AEC- III (02)	SEC- III (03)	MDC- III (03)	-	-	20
4 th	Core-V (04) Core-VI (04) Core-VII (04) Core-VIII (04) Core-VIII (04)	MIN-IV (04)	-	-	_	_	-	20
	Core-VI (04) Core-VII (04)		-	-	-	-	-	20

	Core-XI (04)	(04)						
	Core-XII(04)							
	Core-XIII(04)							
6 th	Core-XIV (04)	MIN-VI	-	-	-	-	-	20
	Core-XV (04)	(04)						
	Core-XVI(04)							
	·	·						120
								120

SEMESTERWISE DISTRIBUTIONS OF CREDITS (FYUGP) DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

KRISHNAGURU ADHYATMIK VISVAVIDYALAYA

SEMESTER	MAJOR/ CORE	MINOR	AEC	SEC	MDC	VAC	PROJECT/ INT	TOTAL CREDITS				
UG DEGREE	UG DEGREE (HONOURS) WITH RESEARCH PROGRAMME :											
	Core-XVII(04)											
	Core-XVIII (04)	-										
7 th	Core-XIX-Research	MIN-VII	-	-	-	-	INT (04)	20				
	Methodology (04)	(04)										
		MIN-VIII					Project/ Dissertation					
8 th	Core-XX (04)	(04)	-	-	-	-	(12)	20				
TOTAL CREDITS								160				

An Academic Report for 2023-24

Beginning of the session

The academic session 2023-24 started with beginning of classes for both undergraduate postgraduate courses from 1st August 2023. However the classes in respect of GNM and BSc nursingwas started from 1st December, 2023 and 1st November, 2023 respectively. In case of Bachelor of Physiotherapy (BPT) the classes were started from the month of January, 2023.

Students Enrolment

During the sessions a total of 744 students were admitted in deferent classes and courses out of the total of 744 students 258 male and 486 female. While distributing the students cast wise ,it is founded 67 students belong to SC,63students belong to SC,138 Students belongs to OBC and remaining 476 students belongs to others category's. out of the total 744 students 152 students were admitted in post graduate courses , 220 students into Ph.D. students and remaining 372 students were admitted in to under graduate courses. Does courses are BA, B.Com, BSc, Batchelor of physiotherapy, GNM and BSc. Nursing. The information regarding students enrolment is shown in the table given below.

STUDENTS INFORMATION: 2023-24

Class	No.of Students	Male	Female	SC	ST	OBC	PWD	OTHERS		
PG										
Assamese	25	4	21	2	3	7	-	13		
Philosophy	25	3	22	1	3	5	-	16		
Political Science	28	8	20	2	1	9	-	16		
Education	49	4	45	5	8	8	-	28		
Performing Arts	25	12	13	3	1	8	-	13		
	1		UG		1		1			
B.A	20	13	7	7	1	5	-	7		
B.COM	41	36	5	7	3	10	-	21		
B.SC	10	9	1	1	-	1	-	8		
BPT	68	47	21	1	7	8	-	52		
NURSING	233	2	231	12	21	26	-	174		
		R	ESEARCH	I	•	•	1			
Ph. D	220	120	100	26	15	51	-	128		
Grand Total	744	258	486	67	63	138	-	476		

Table Showing subject enrolment of PhD. scholars

Subject	Number of	Number of Scholars	Number of Scholars	Number of Scholars
-	Scholars Enrolled	Registered	Awarded degree	From out site this State
Assamese	62	16	-	-
Political science	35	11	-	-
Philosophy	17	03	-	02
Education	28	-	-	-
Economics	17	01	-	-
English	15	-	-	-
Mathematics	01	-	-	-
History	07	-	-	01
Performing Arts	10	-	-	-
Sociology	01	-	-	-
Commerce	03	-	-	01
Chemistry	01	-	-	-
Grand Total	197	31		04

Subject wise Enrolment in Ph.D. 2023-24:

Result

The end semester examination in respect of both undergraduate and post graduate courses are held at the same time during the sessions the end semester the final year students were held in the month of December 2023.In the said examination al together 20 students appeared in PG courses and the 139 students appeared in undergraduate courses. Out of the 20 students of PG courses 19 students could pass satisfactory (95%).

Of the 39 students appearing in undergraduate courses altogether 73 students, Excluding BSc nursing course, Passed in the examination, the details of students appeared in passed in the examination is shown in the table given below.

Result of PG and UG-During 2023-24:

<u>PG:</u>

Department	Total Candidate appeared	Total Candidate Passed
Assamese	05 Nos	5 Nos.
Political Science	05 Nos	04 Nos
Philosophy	06 Nos.	05 Nos
Education	5 Nos.	05 Nos
Total	20	19

UG:

Department	Total Candidate appeared	Total Candidate Passed
B.A	10 Nos	07 Nos
B.Com	19 Nos	16 Nos
B.Sc	09 Nos	09 Nos
BPT	16 Nos	14 Nos (Destination 02 Nos)
GNM	57 Nos	27 Nos
Bsc.Nursing	28 Nos	Result Not Declare
Total	139	73

Students performance is evaluated through formatted assessment and summative Assessment both in UG and PG courses. Presently the formative and summative Assessment has been maintained at 30% and 70% of total marks in each courses

Teacher's information:

During the sessions all together 86 teachers have been serving in different courses and departments. Out of the total 86 teachers 31 are male and 55 are female. 09 teachers are having Ph. D degree in the time joining in their services. Since the university has completed seven years of each existence so no teacher have been promoted to Professor Rank. Out of them six teachers have been placed as Associate Professor and remaining 80 teachers are serving as Assistant professor. The detail informations regarding all teachers and faculties has been shown in the table given below.

Department	Name of the Teachers	Designation	Date of	Date	Gender	Caste
			Joining	of Exit		
	Dr.Madhurjya Mandit Baruah	Adhoc	17-08-2017		Male	Gender
		Associate Prof.				
Assamese	Mrs.Jahnabi Basumatary	Asstt.Prof	14-02-2018		Female	ST
	Dr.Gobinda Prasad Bhuyan	Asstt.Prof	08-08-2018		Male	General
	Dr. Bhabendra Kalita	Professor	03-02-2022		Male	
	Dr. Babul Chandra Das	Professor	04-02-2021			
	Dr. Urbashi Mahanta	Assistant Prof.	02-03-2024			
	Dr. Habiz Uddin Ahmed	Assistant Prof.	02-03-2024			
	Dr. Marami Borthakur	Professor	02-03-2024			
	Dr. Sarala Seal Kalita	Professor	02-03-2024			
	Dr. Amiya Mahanta	Professor	02-03-2024			
	Dr. Anil Chandra Mazumdar	Professor	02-03-2024			
	Dr. Harkumar Nath	Professor	02-03-2024			
	Geetanjali Borah	Asstt.Prof	12-09-2018		Female	OBC
Philosophy	Mr.Naba Pallab Newar	Asstt.Prof	25-08-2018		Male	OBC
	Mr.Jahingir Khan	Asstt.Prof	12-03-2021		Male	General
	Dr. Karuna Mohan Sarma	Professor	02-03-2024			
	Dr. Pallabi Sarma	Assistant Prof.	02-03-2024			
	Dr. Amir Khan Ahmed	Assistant Prof.	02-03-2024			
	Dr. Soneswar Kalita	Professor	02-03-2024			
	Mr.Dhrubajyoti Konwar	Asstt.Prof	25-08-2018		Male	OBC
Education	Mr.Sipankar Das	Asstt.Prof	11-03-2021		Male	OBC
	Miss. Jayshree Das	Asstt.Prof	22-09-2022		Female	OBC
	Dr. Parul Das	Professor	02-03-2024			
	Dr. Jatindra Borah	Assistant Prof.	02-03-2024			
	Dr. Md. Delowar Hussain	Assistant Prof.	02-03-2024			

POST GRADUATE STUDIES

	Dr. Kularanjan Deka	Professor	02-03-2024		
	Dr. Pahi Baishya	Associate Prof.	02-03-2024		
	Dr. Bhanu Nath Talukdar	Professor	02-03-2024		
Political	Mrs.Dronali Talukdar	Asstt.Prof	19-08-2023	Female	General
Science	Miss Nilakshi Bhuyan	Asstt.Prof	06-09-2023	Female	General
	Miss. Subhalaxmi Dihingia	Asstt.Prof	22-03-2024	Female	OBC
	Dr. Bijan Kumar Kundu	Professor	05-04-2023		
	Dr. Jaigeswar Borah	Professor	02-03-2024		
	Dr. Ramendra Kumar Das	Professor	02-03-2024		
	Dr. Ranjita Bhattacharya	Associate Prof.	02-03-2024		
	Dr. Hitesh Chandra Ray	Professor	02-03-2024		
	Dr. Barkatullah Khan	Professor	02-03-2024		
Performing	Dr.Ranu Baishya	Associate Prof.	06-10-2023	Female	General
Arts	Dr.Monikangkana Barman	Asstt.Prof	06-10-2023	Female	General
	Mr.Monoj Das	Asstt.Prof	06-10-2023	Male	OBC
Cultural	Dr. Saraswati Bordoloi	Assistant Prof.	02-03-2024		
Studies	Dr. Satyajit Das	Assistant Prof.	02-03-2024		
	Dr. Giturani Kalita	Assistant Prof.	02-03-2024		
	Dr. Dhiren Sarma	Professor	02-03-2024		
English	Dr. Krishna Chandra Gaud	Professor	02-03-2024		
-	Dr. Tarali Nayak	Associate Prof.	02-03-2024		
	Dr. Ali Akbar Hussain	Professor	02-03-2024		
	Dr. Gagan Bihari Das	Professor	02-03-2024		
Economics	Dr. Dalimi Devi	Professor	02-03-2024		
	Dr. Atlab Uddin Ahmed	Professor	02-03-2024		
	Dr. Monikanta Das	Professor	02-03-2024		
	Dr. Ahejuddin Sheikh	Professor	02-03-2024		
	Dr. Biren Kumar Chakraborty	Professor	02-03-2024		
Commerce	Dr. Manik Chandra Barman	Professor	02-03-2024		
	Dr. Chandana Kashyap	Assistant Prof.	02-03-2024		
Mathematics	Dr. Karuna Boruah	Professor	02-03-2024		
History	Dr. Archana Talukdar	Assistant Prof.	02-03-2024		

<u>Krishnaguru Mahavidyalaya</u>

Department	Name of the Teachers	Designation	Date of Joining	Date of Exit	Gender	Caste
Political	Nirmal Das	Vice-Principal	18-08-1992		Male	OBC
Science	Suki Baruah	Assistant Prof.	01-06-2023		Female	General
	Parama Barman	Assistant Prof.	07-03-2015		Male	General
	Mridul Deka	Assistant Prof.	01-09-2018		Male	General
Commerce	Paban Barman	Assistant Prof.	01-09-2018		Male	General
	Priyanka Barman	Assistant Prof.	01-04-2022		Female	General
	Dhrubajyoti Talukdar	Assistant Prof.	01-07-2019		Male	General
Assamese	Priyanka Handique	Assistant Prof.	07-03-2015		Female	OBC
	Dwipen Dutta	Assistant Prof.	07-05-2015		Male	General
	Bhupen Thakuria	Assistant Prof.	01-08-2021		Male	General
Philosophy	Biswajit Gogoi	Assistant Prof.	03-05-2017		Male	General
	Girish Deka	Assistant Prof.	06-09-2019		Male	General
Economics	Mina Baruah	Assistant Prof.	03-05-2017		Female	General
Sociology	Munmi Borah	Assistant Prof.	01-10-2018		Female	General
English	Priyanka Pathak	Assistant Prof.	02-05-2019		Female	General
-	Mridusmita Patowary	Assistant Prof.	08-10-2020		Female	General
Education	Mridusmita Pathak	Assistant Prof.	01-10-2020		Female	General
	Juri Barman	Assistant Prof.	01-07-2023		Female	General
Statistics	Himangshu Medhi	Assistant Prof.	01-10-2020		Male	General
Computer	Krishna kumar	Assistant Prof.	01-07-2023		Male	General
Science	Baruah					

Krishnaguru College of Science & Technology

Department	Name of the Teachers	Designation	Date of Joining	Date of Exit	Gender	Caste
Mathematics	Pankaj Baruah	Assistant Prof	30-10-2011	LAII	Male	OBC
	Himashri Barman	Assistant Prof	01-08-2021		Female	General
Zoology	Swpnali Medhi	Assistant Prof	01-08-2018		Female	OBC
	Anamika Kakati	Assistant Prof	01-09-2018		Female	OBC
	Ripan Kalita	Assistant Prof	02-04-2021		Male	General
Botany	Sailendra Kr.Sarma	Assistant Prof	01-09-2018		Male	General
	Prafulla Deka	Associate Prof	02-06-2023		Male	General
Assamese	Dwipen Dutta	Assistant Prof	07-07-2015		Male	General
	Nitamoni Adhikari	Assistant Prof	01-07-2017		Male	General
Physics	Bikash Barman	Assistant Prof	03-07-2022		Male	General
	Jitul kalita	Assistant Prof	01-09-2022		Male	General
Chemistry	Dr.Sumeru Singha	Assistant Prof	27-05-2023		Male	OBC
	Paromita Dutta	Assistant Prof	13-06-2023		Female	General
	Dr. Babul Sarma	Associate Prof.	02-04-2021		Male	General
Computer Science	Alakesh Deka	Associate Prof	13-03-2014		Male	General

	Institute of Nursing Education :					
Department	Name of the Teachers	Designation	Date of	Date of	Gender	Caste
			Joining	Exit		
OBG	Mrs.Barnali Bardoloi	Principal	20-04-2021		Female	General
	Dr.Kalpna Hazarika	Associate Prof.	02-12-2020		Female	OBC
	Miss Kanan Hazarika	Lecturer	21-01-2021		Female	General
Community Health	Mrs. Sudarsana Barman	Associate Prof.	16-10-2019		Female	General
Nursing	Miss Trishna Talukdar	Lecturer	13-07-2023		Female	General
	Miss. Uddipana Baruah	Lecturer	13-02-2023		Female	OBC
Mental Health Nursing	Miss.Susmita Medhi	Lecturer	01-01-2021		Female	General
Paediatric	Mrs.Mahfuza Shahin	Lecturer	29-06-2022		Female	General
Nursing	Miss. Madhusmita Chelleng	Lecturer	28-03-2023		Female	ST(P)
Medical	Mrs.Violina Thakuria	Lecturer	02-12-2021		Female	OBC
Surgical Nursing	Miss.Seema Baisha	Lecturer	01-12-2021		Female	OBC
	Miss.Sultana Parbin	Lecturer	29-06-2022		Female	General
Microbiology	Mrs. Preeti Kalita	Tutor	01-11-2018		Female	General
	Miss.Rajashree Das	Tutor	15-02-2023		Female	SC
	Miss. Dipi Bhuyan	Tutor	16-02-2023		Female	General
	Miss.Sumee Pathak	Tutor	19-02-2023		Female	General
	Miss.Epsita Waster	Tutor	19-02-2023		Female	General
	Miss.Himashree Nath	Tutor	22-02-2023		Female	OBC
	Miss.Chimoyee Konwar	Tutor	26-02-2023		Female	OBC
	Miss.Jyotirekha Baruah	Tutor	11-03-2023		Female	OBC
	Miss.Minuwara Parbin	Tutor	18-06-2023		Female	General
	Miss.Sagarika Kalita	Tutor	17-06-2023		Female	General
	Miss.Kaushika Bharali	Tutor	17-06-2023		Female	SC
	Miss.Rashmi Rekha Bhuyan	Tutor	18-06-2023		Female	OBC
	Miss.Masuma Yasmin	Tutor	18-06-2023		Female	General
	Miss.Neha Begum	Tutor	18-06-2023		Female	General
	Miss.Jyotirmoyee Borah	Tutor	18-06-2023		Female	General
	Miss. Sabnam Sultana	Tutor	19-06-2023		Female	General
	Miss.Sabina Yasmin	Tutor	09-03-2023		Female	General
	Miss Madhusmita Saikia	Tutor	19-02-2023		Female	General

Bachelor of Physiotherapy

Department	Name of the Teachers	Designation	Date of Joining	Date of Exit	Gender	Caste
	Mr. Apurba Rajbongshi	Assistant Professor	11-10-2019		Male	OBC
	Mrs. Pranamee Barman	Tutor	11-03-2019		Female	General
	Miss. Mayuri Bhattacharjee	Assistant Professor	24-04-2022		Female	General
Physiotherapy	Miss. Babita Basumatary	Assistant Professor	01-06-2023		Female	ST(P)
	Mr.Techi Gelo	Assistant Professor	03-08-2023		Male	ST(P)
	Dr.Mahibul Haque	Associate Professor	01-12-2023		Male	General

Non-Teaching Staff:

1.	UR	Bipul Sharma
2.	UR	Jadumoni Hazarika
3.	UR	Pallabi Devi
4.	OBC-1	Haren Roy
5.	UR	Babul Kalita
6.	UR	Abinash Deka
7.	SC-1	Pradip Das
8.	OBC-2	Gunajit Roy
9.	UR	Rumi Barman
10.	EWS-1-UR	Lovlin anjuma Das
11.	UR	Dipankar Deka
12.	OBC-3	Mridul Borah
13.	SC-2	Niva Pathak
14.	ST-1	Nilakshi Teron
15.	UR	Deep Barman
16.	OBC-4	Rupa Roy
17.	UR/OBC	Kalpana Saikia
18.	UR	Pranita Das
19.	SC-3	Dipmani Hira
20.	OBC-5	Achyut Roy
21.	EWS-2-UR	Jyotika Saikia
22.	UR	Rumi Dutta
23.	UR	Abhijit Barman
24.	OBC-6	Dipak Talukdar
25.	SC-4	Chuniya Machuawa
26.	UR	Nitul Kakati
27.	ST-2	Dipak Chandra Basumatary
28.	OBC-7	Atul Hatimuria
29.	UR	Bhupen Das
30.	EWS-3-UR	Naba Deka
31.	UR	Kamala Kalita
32.	OBC-8	Ankurjyoti Roy
33.	UR	Geeta Deka
34.	UR	Kamaleswar Deka
35.	OBC-9	Gautom Roy
		29

36.	UR	Binod Das
37.	UR	Mohan Das
38.	UR	Arup Talukdar
39.	OBC-10	Jyotshna Gogoi
40.	ST-3	Biru Bhadra Daimary
41.	EWS-4-UR	Chandra Kanta Deka
42.	UR	Amrit Sutradhar
43.	UR/OBC	Khanindra Roy
44.	OBC-11	Sankar Roy
45.	UR/OBC	Haren Roy
46.	UR/OBC	Parameswar Roy
47.	OBC-12	Jadu Machuwa
48.	UR/OBC	Arun Nath
49.	SC-8/ST	Sunthala Mushahari
50.	UR/OBC	Achyut Roy
51.	UR/OBC	Jadumoni Hazarika
52.	ST-3	Dipak Basumatary
53.	UR/OBC	Pallabi Devi

Examinations

Students performing is evaluated continuously. It is done through In semester examination and End semester examinations in respect of both UG and PG Courses.

In semester examinations are held generally in the month of September and November. Through these examinations marks are derived for internal assessment.

End semester examinations was held twice in a year. The first end semester examination was held in the month of December, 2022 and the 2nd End Semester examinations are held in the month of June, 2023 for which classes were started from the month of January, 2023. Results were declared within 1 month of the end of the examinations.

The details of Results of 1st End semester examinations held in the month of December, 2022

Class	Total candidates	No. of candidates passed
	appeared	
UG- 1 st Semester	29	22
UG-3 rd Semester	21	19
UG-5 th Semester	39	37
GNM	170	Results not declared yet
B.Sc. Nursing	168	88
BPT	51	45
PG -1 st Semester	53	42
PG- 3 rd Semester	25	24

Details of 2nd End Semester Examinations

The 2nd End semester examination was held in the month of June, 2023. The results of examinations was as follows:

Class	Total candidates appeared	No. of candidates passed
UG-2 nd Semester	24	22
UG- 4 th Semester	12	11
UG- 6 th Semester	38	32
PG–2 nd Semester	44	41
PG - 4 th Semester	20	19

Bachelor of Physiotherapy (BPT):

The examinations of BPT is held annually. The annual examinations in the session 2022-23 was held in the month of December, 2022. The details of the results is as follows-.

Class	Total candidates appeared	No.(s) of candidates passed
BPT 1 st Year	13	13
BPT 2 nd Year	12	09
BPT 3 rd Year	11	11
BPT 4 th Year	15	12

Functions celebrated

At Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya various functions of National and International level are celebrated in which the administrators, teachers students, employees participate. During the session 2023-24 following functions have been celebrated colourfully.

Republic Day:

The Republic Day was celebrated at the University with the active participation of the Vice-Chancellor, Registrar, Principals, Vice-Principals, In-Charge, all teachers and students and employees. After hoisting National Flag quiz competitions was organized among students and prize awarded to the best performers.

Varsity Week:

Since the establishment of the University Varsity week is organized by the students under guidance of teachers. During the year 2023, the varsity week was celebrated in the month of March, 2023 for a period of 7 days. In the function different sports, athletes, literary competitions and cultural competitions were held. Prizes and medals were awarded to the winners in a colourful general meeting.

World Environment Day:

World Environment Day is celebrated every year at Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya. During 2023-24 also the day was observed on 5th June by planation work in the University Campus.

International Yoga Divas:

International Yoga Divas has been celebrated at Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya on 21st June in every year. Presently one experienced teacher has been appointed and a course on "Yoga and Naturopathy" will be introduced at an earliest.

University Foundation Day:

The University was established on 4th August in 2017. In order to make an awareness among the teachers, students, guardians about the aim of establishing the University, University foundation has been celebrated on 4th August in every year.

Partition Horror Remembrance Day

As per the instruction received from the University Grants Commission, on 14th August, 2023 the Partition Horror remembrance Day was observed in our University participated by the Vice-Chancellor, Registrar, all teachers and students. In the functions several posters depicting the terrible situation faced by the people due to partition of our country on the eve of the Independence acquired from the Colonial rulers. Moreover, lectures were arranged inviting the teachers in which such horrible situations were condemned and thus the sense patriotism is spread among the students.

Independence Day:

The 77th Independence Day was celebrated at our University on 15th August, 2023. After hoisting the National Flag, lecture was delivered in which deep honour was paid to the Father of the Nation and the freedom fighters who brought independence after a long struggle.

Teachers Day:

Teachers' day is celebrated at Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya in every year which is organized by the students to pay respect to the teachers. During the year 2023, on 5th September, the function was ceremonies with a daylong agenda in which deep respect was paid to Dr. Sarvepalli Radha Krishnan, the second President of our Country, on the occasion of his birthday for his contribution towards the nation. Moreover, due respect was also paid to the teachers community for their service to the society.

REPORT OF NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME(NSS)

Awareness Program on 'My Health, My Right' and Right to Vote'

The NSS unit of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya successfully organised an awareness campaign titled 'My Health, My Right' on the occasion of World Health Day, alongside promoting the 'Right to Vote' in the Strapaka village, Sarthebari, Barpeta on 7th April , 2024. The event encompassed various activities throughout the day. In the morning at 8 o'clock, NSS Volunteers, under the guidance of Program Officers, undertook the cleaning of Satrapaka 1820 no. Prathamik Vidyalaya campus. Following this, starting from 9:30 am, a meeting was held to educate the locals. Dr. Manik Chandra Barman delivered a lecture aimed at raising awareness among the community, complemented by additional talks from program officers. Moreover, cultural performances such as Bodo Dance, a drama highlighting the importance of the right to vote, a dance demonstration on proper hand hygiene, and a performance advocating for voting for the betterment of the nation were presented. The program concluded with villagers for voting for the betterment of the nation was presented. The program concluded with villagers being invited to share their feedback and thoughts on the initiative.

ACTIVITIES DONE BY NSS UNIT

- A fund of Rs. 40000 is utilised to buy NSS volunteer's kit
- World Environment Day" was celebrated on 5th June 2023 to spread awareness among the people about the important of the environment
- A plantation programme was initiated by the NSS unit on the "World Environment Day" 2023 in the purpose of making green campus
- A cleanliness programme was initiated by the NSS unit on 2nd October, 2023 to celebrate Gandhi Jayanti.

Different Committees of the university:

The University have altogether 13 committee to run the Administrative and Academic activities smoothly. These Committees are-

Governing Body:

Harish Ch.Goswami Chancellor

Dr. Dinesh Baishya Vice-Chancellor

Mrs. Kuntala Patowary Goswami Chairperson, Krishnaguru Siksha Parishad Educationalist

Dr. Kamala Kanta Dutta Registrar

Dr. Hitesh Deka Former Vice-Chancellor, K.K.Handique State Open University

Dr. Kandarpa Das Vice-Chancellor Girijananda Chowdhury University

Mr. Lalit Gogoi IAS, Former Commissioner , Govt. of Assam

Prof. Akhil Ranjan Dutta HoD., Political Science Department, Gauhati University

Dr. Biswa Dutta Senior Architect and Town Planner, Guwahati Mr. Pulin Ch. Bora Managing Trustee, Kishnaguru Foundation

Dr. Jitram Dutta Former, Academic Registrar, Gauhati University

Dr. Bongshidhar Talukdar General Secretary, Krishnaguru Antahrastriya Parichalana Samiti

Dr, Tarun Ch. Bora Former Vice-Chancellor

Board of Management:

Dr. Dinesh Baishya Vice-Chancellor

Mrs. KuntalaPatowaryGoswami Chairperson, Krishnaguru Siksha Parishad Educationalist

Dr. Kamala Kanta Dutta Registrar

Dr. Jitram Dutta Former, Academic Registrar, Gauhati University

Dr. Biswa Dutta Senior Architect and Town Planner, Guwahati

Mr. Pulin Ch. Bora Managing Trustee, Kishnaguru Foundation

Dr. Manik Ch. Barman Dean, School of Commerce and Management

Dr. Narayan Ch. Baruah Principal, Krishnaguru College of Science & Technology

Shri Joyshree Das Verma Honorary Consul of Israel North-East India, National Senior Vice-President, FICCI FLO

Academic Council :

Dr. Dinesh Baishya Vice-Chancellor

Mrs. Kuntala Patowary Goswami Chairperson, Krishnaguru Siksha Parishad Educationalist

Dr. Kamala Kanta Dutta Registrar

Prof. Debjani Roy Former adviser quality council of India Department of Biotechnology, Ministry of Science & Technology Govt. of Assam

Dr. Jitram Dutta Former, Academic Registrar, Gauhati University

Dr. Sagar Manjare Vice-Chancellor , Mahatma Gandhi University

Dr. Kularanjan Deka Retired Principal, Diet, Howly

Prof. Pranjit Bora Registrar(i/c) & Director, Padmanath Gohain Baruah School of Humanities KKHSOU, Guwahati

Mr. Pulak Patgiri

Secretary, AHSEC

Dr. Manik Ch. Barman

Dean, School of Commerce and Management, KAV, Cum Principal at Krishnaguru Mahavidyalaya

Mrs. Barnali Bardoloi

Principal, Institute of Nursing Education, KAV

Mr. Madhurjyya Mondit Baruah

HoD, Deptt. of Assamese and Director of Research

Dr.Bongshidhar Talukdar

Nominee from Chancellor, General Secretary, Krishnaguru Antahrastriya Parichalana Samiti

Dr. Gobinda Prasad Bhuyan Faculty Member

Dr. Gitanjalee Bora HoD,Deptt.of Philosophy Mr. Dhruba Jyoti Konwar HoD .Deptt. of ,Education

Mrs. Dronali Talukdar

HoD .Deptt. of ,Political Science

Research Council

The Research Council:

Chairperson: Dr Dinesh Baishya, Hon'ble Vice Chancellor

Chancellor's Nominee: Bhaktimatri Mrs Kuntala Patowary Goswami,

Hon'ble Chairperson, Krishnaguru Siksha Parishad

Members : Dr Manik Chandra Barman Dean, School of Commerce & Management

> Dr Kamala Kanta Dutta Registrar

Dr Kularanjan Deka, Professor

Dr Karuna Mohan Sarma, Professor

Dr Bhabendra Kalita, Professor

Dr Babul Chandra Sarma, Professor

Dr Gitanjalee Bora, Assistant Professor

Member Secretary:

Dr Madhurjyya Mondit Baruah Director of Research

Finance Committee

Dr Dinesh Baishya, Hon'ble Vice Chancellor

Mrs. Kuntala Patowary Goswami Chief Finance & Accounts Officer & Secretary (FC)

Registrar Member

Shri Pulin Ch. Deka Managing Trustee, KF & Member, Finance Committee Member

Shri Mukul Chandra Deka President, KAPS & Member, Finance Committee Member Shri Bangshidhar Talukdar Member, Board of Trustee & Member, Finance Committee Member

Shri Rajendra Kumar Gupta CA. Special Invitee, Finance Committee Member

Shri Kamal Das Member

Grievance Redressal Committee

Dr. Dinesh Baishya, Vice-Chancellor, KAV	Chairperson
Mrs. Kuntala Patowary Goswami, CF & AO, KAV	Member
Dr. Kamala Kanta Dutta, Registrar	Member
Mr. Bhargab Barman, Assistant Professor	Member
Mrs. Barnali Bardoloi, Principal, INE	Member

Students' Grievance Redressal Committee

Dr. Kanak Ch. Nath, Retired Principal, B.B.K. College Barpeta	Ombuds person
Dr. Narayan Chandra Baruah, Principal, Krishnaguru College of Science & Technology	Chair person
Dr. Manik Barman, Principal, Krishnaguru Mahavidyalaya and Dean Schools of Commerce & Management	Member
Mrs. Barnali Bordoloi, Principal, Institute Of Nursing Education, KAV	Member
Dr. Gitanjali Borah, HoD, Philosophy Deptt, KAV	Member
Mrs. Jabnabi Basumatary, Asstt Proffesser of Assamese Deptt, KAV	Member
Student Member- To be nominated. Anti-Ragging Committee	Member
Mrs. Kuntala Patowary Goswami, Chief Finance and Accounts Officer, KAV.	: Chairperson
Dr. Kamala Kanta Dutta Registrar, KAV.	: Member Secretary
Dr. Jaigeswar Bora, HoD., Political Science, KAV.	: Member
The Principal, Krishnaguru Mahavidyalaya and	: Member
37	

Dean, School of Commerce & Management, KAV. The Principal, Krishnaguru College of Science & Technology	: Member
Mrs. Barnali Bardoloi, Principal Institute of Nursing Education	: Member
Women's Cell	
Mrs. Kuntala Patowary Goswami, Chairperson, KSP	Adviser
Mrs. Barnali Bardoloi, Principal, INE	Chairperson
Dronali Talukdar, Assistant Professor	Joint Secretary
Dr. Manikangkana Barman, HoD	Joint Secretary
Kanan Hazarika, Assistant Professor	Member
Jahnabee Basumatary, Assistant Professor	Member
Dr. Chandrama Kalita, Assistant Professor	Member
Mina Baruah, Assistant Professor	Member
Niva Pathak, Accountant	Member
Rumi Barman, Office Staff	Member
Disciplinary Committee	
Mrs. Kuntala Patowary Goswami	Chairperson
Dr. Kamala Kanta Dutta, Registrar	Member Secretary
Mrs. Rita Talukdar	Member
Mrs. Subansiri Das	Member
Mr. Bhargab Barman	Member
Mrs. Barnali Bardoloi, Principal, INE	Member
Hostel Committee	
Dr. Dinesh Baishya Vice-Chancellor, KAV.	: Chairman
Mrs. Kuntala Patowary Goswami, Chief Finance and Accounts Officer, KAV.	: Member
Dr. Kamala Kanta Dutta Registrar, KAV.	: Member
Mrs. Barnali Bardoloi, Principal Institute of Nursing Education, KAV.	: Member Secretary
One Asstt. Professor of Institute of Nursing Education, KAV (to be nominated)	: Member
One Hosteller, (to be nominated)	: Member

Shri Khanin Roy, Kitchen In-Charge,	: Member
Ms. Jyotsna Gogoi, Warden	:Member
Ms. Pranita Das, Warden Library Committee	: Member
Dr. Dinesh Baishya Vice-Chancellor.	: Chairperson
Dr. Kamala Kanta Dutta Registrar.	: Member
Dr. Gobinda Prasad Bhuyan, Assistant Professor, Department of Assamese	: Convener
Dr. Manik Ch.Barman Principal, Krishnaguru Mahavidyalaya	: Member
Dr. Narayan Ch. Baruah, Principal Krishnaguru College of Science & Technology	: Member
Dr. Madhurjyya Mondit Baruah HoD., Assamese & Director of Research	: Member
Dr. Gitanjalee Bora, HoD., Department of Philosophy.	: Member
Mr. Bhargab Barman Assistant Professor & I/c, HoD., Department of Political Science	: Member
Mr. Dhruba Jyoti Konwar HoD., Education.	: Member
Mrs. Barnali Bardoloi, Principal Institute of Nursing Education	: Member
Dr. Apurba Rajbongshi, In-Charge Institute of Physiotherapy, KAV.	: Member

Examination Committee

Dr. Dinesh Baishya Vice-Chancellor, KAV.	: Chairperson
Dr. Kamala Kanta Dutta Registrar, KAV.	: Member Secretary
Dr. Madhurjyya Mondit Baruah HoD., Assamese & Director of Research, KAV	: Member
Dr. Gitanjalee Bora, HoD., Department of Philosophy, KAV.	: Member
Mr. Dhruba Jyoti Konwar 39	: Member

	HoD., Education KAV.	
	The Principal, Krishnaguru Mahavidyalaya and Dean, School of Commerce & Management, KAV.	: Member
	The Principal, Krishnaguru College of Science & Technology	: Member
	Mrs. Barnali Bardoloi, Principal Institute of Nursing Education, KAV.	: Member
	Dr. Apurba Rajbongshi, In-Charge Institute of Physiotherapy, KAV.	: Member
	Mr. Bhargab Barman Assistant Professor & I/c, HoD., Department of Political Science, KAV.	:Member
Equ	al Opportunity Cell (EOC)	
	Mr. Dhrubajyoti Konwar Assistant Professor	- Nodal Officer
	M/S Jahnabi Basumatary Assistant Professor	- Member
	Mr. Nabapallab Newar Assistant Professor	- Member
	Miss Nishamoni Baishya Assistant Professor	- Member
NSS	Cell:	
	Mr. Nabapallab Newar Assistant Professor	- Coordinator
	Jahangir khan Assistant Professor	-Programme officer
	Techi Gello Assistant Professor	-Programme officer
	Madhusmita Saikia Assistant Professor	-Programme officer
	Total Volunter	-300

Alumni Association :

Mrs. Kuntala Patowary Goswami	- Chief Adviser
Dr. Manik Chandra Barman	- Adviser
Dr. Madhurjjya Mandit Baruah	- Adviser
Mr. Manab Jyoti Saikia	- President
Mr. Himangshu Deka	- Secretary
Mr. Hirak Jyoti Bhuyan	- Assistant Sectretary
Miss. Ankita Bhuyan	-Office Scretary
Ms Tribeni Phukan	-Member
Ms. Lobhita Barman	– Member
Ms. Jahnabi Deka	-Member
Ms. Upasana Das	- Member

Meetings held

The University have altogether Five Committees to run the Administrative and Academic Activities smoothly. These committees are Governing Body, Board of Management, Academic Council, Research Council and Finance Committee.

During 2023-24, 1 meetings of Board of Management, 1 meetings of Academic council, 1 meetings of Research Council, and 1 meetings of Finance Committee were held.

Proceedings of the meeting in various committees:

During the academic sessions one meeting of Board ofmanagement, one meeting of Academic Council, One meeting of ResearchCouncil and one meeting of Finance Committee were held. The proceeding of does meeting and a report on Action taken upon the resolution of the meeting have been shown below.

Proceedings of Board of Management:

Proceedings of the 6th meeting of the Board of Management of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya (KAV), Nasatra, Barpeta, Assam held on 5th April, 2023 at the University Conference Hall.

His Excellency the Chancellor of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya (KAV), Gurukrishna Premananda Prabhu could not preside over the meeting held today owing to his Pre-occupations and therefore he authorized Dr. T.C. Bora, Vice-Chancellor preside over the meeting.

The meeting was started with following agenda.

1. Guru Bandana:

A rich homage was paid to His Holiness Paramguru Krishnaguru Prabhu Ishwar by the participants chanting *Krishnaguru Jaidhawni*.

2. Welcome Address:

The Registrar Dr. Kamala Kanta Dutta extended warm welcome to the members on behalf of the University and on his own behalf. He categorically paid deep respect and welcome Dr. N.K. Choudhury, Ex-Vice-Chancellor of Gauhati University (G.U.) as well as Dr. N.C. Bora, Chief Managing Director, GNRC, Guwahati. He also extended heartiest welcome to Dr. Jitram Dutta, Former Academic Registrar, Gauhati University and Shrijut Mukul deka Prabhu, President, Krishnaguru Antaarashtriya Parichalana Samiti and expressed thankfulness. He highlighted the objectives of the Fifth meeting of the Board of Management and expressed gratitude to everybody.

3.Introductory Address: Dr. T.C. Bora, Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya paid deep homage to the lotus feet of His Holiness Param Guru Krishnaguru Prabhu Ishwar, and paid deep homage to the present Guru, Guru Krishnaguru Premananda and offered deep respect to "Bhaktimatri" Mrs. K.P. Goswami.

He extended warm welcome to all the members present in the meeting and requested all the members to co-operate and give valuable suggestions regarding the subjects which is going to be discussed according to the agenda items.

4. Address by Bhaktimatri:

Addressing the Hon'ble participants in the meeting, *Bhaktimatri* Mrs. K.P. Goswami extended warm welcome and expressed her satisfaction over the presence of most of the members in the last online meeting.

5. Approval of the Proceeding of the last meeting:

The registrar Dr. K.K. Dutta read out the proceeding of the last meeting and explained about the execution of the decisions taken in the meeting. After hearing the explanation all members approved the proceeding, unanimously.

Action taken Report on the 6th meeting of Board of Management, Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya held on 5th April, 2023

Agenda	Resolution and action taken upon the agenda	Annexure
Item No		No.
Agenda	Affiliation of course on Paramedical Health Science under	
Item No-06	Srimanta Sankardeva University of Health Sciences :	
	The Registrar informed the members that one letter has been	
	received from the Govt . of Assam that all Institutions running	
	Paramedical Courses on health Science should have afflation under	
	Srimanta Sankardeva University of Health Sciences, a regulatory body	
	of those courses. In view of it, the Bachelor of Physiotherapy Course	
	has to obtain Affiliation from the said University like, GNM and B.Sc.	
	Nursing Courses have got affiliation. The Registrar read out the letter	
	to the members. Hearing from the letter all members advised the In-	
	Charge Institute of Physiotherapy and the Vice-Chancellor, to initiate	
	necessary process for the affiliation.	
	The profess of Affiliation has been initiated with Srimanta Sankardeva	
	University of Health Sciences but under the University is yet to be	
	accorded.	

Agenda	Seeking Grants form ONGC and OIL India Ltd. under CSR Fund	
Item No-7	for procuring assistance to install Audio Visual system at the	
	Auditorium :	
	The Registrar informed the meeting that proposal have	
	been submitted to the OIL India Ltd. and ONGC seeking Financial	
	Assistance under CSR Fund to install Sound System at the Newly	
	constructed Auditorium of the University. What was the good	
	message regarding the proposal is that the OIL India Ltd. have	
	awarded a grant of Rs. 5 Lakhs and the ONGC have sanctioned an	
	amount nearly 11 Lakhs. The necessary documents have been	
	submitted to the said companies to purchase items for Sound	
	Systems and it will be installed very soon, it was reported. All members appreciated the initiative by the authority especially by the	
	Krishnaguru Foundation.	
	The First instalment of Rs.6,62,775/- Has been received	
	from the ONGC and necessary equipments have been purchased and	
	installed in the Auditorium, with the said amount. The Second	
	instalment of Rs.4,41,850/-is yet to be release. For the purpose	
	required documents have been submitted to the concerned authority.	
Agenda	Implementation of New Education Policy, 2020 :	
Item No8	The Chairman as well as Vice-Chancellor informed the	
	members that all required measures have been taken to aware all	
	teachers of the University about course structure and credit	
	framework for implementation of New Education Policy, 2020 to be	
	started from the month of August, 2023. All HoD's of the University	
	have also been requested to take initiative for preparation of Syllabus	
	by our self.	
	All Departments of UG Courses have prepared syllabus of Four Year Under Graduate Courses upto UG Second Semester.	
	The syllabus have been approved by the Board of Studies of	
	respective Departments and Academic Council.	
Agenda	Approval of short duration Computer course:	
Item No9	The meeting had approved to start a short duration self-	
	financing Computer Course of 6 month's duration.	
	The course have been started. Already 50 students have	
	been admitted. For the purpose 1 experienced teacher having computer knowledge have been appointed.	

10. Chairman's remarks: The Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor extended thankful ness to all the members for their co-operation and valuable suggestions.

11. Vote of thanks: Dr. K.K. Dutta, Registrar, KAV, Nasatra offered vote of thanks to the Honourable members for attending the meeting and the meeting came to an end.

Proceeding Of The 4th Meeting Of Academic Council:

Proceeding of the 5th Meeting of Academic Council, Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya (KAV) , held on 14th October, 2023 .

The Fifth meeting of Academic Council, KAV was held on 14th October, 2023 from 11.00 a.m. in the Conference Hall of the University which was presided over by Dr. Dinesh Baishya, Vice-Chancellor, KAV.

Agenda No - I : Guru Bandana :

The meeting started with *Krishnaguru Eknaam Dhawni* paying deep homage to His Holiness *Paramguru Krishnaguru Prabhu Ishwa*r.

Agenda No –II: Welcome Address by Registrar:

Paying deep homage to His Holiness Paramguru Krishnaguru Prabhu Ishwar, Hon'ble Chancellor, *Guru Krishna Premananda Prabhu*, the Registrar Dr. Kamala Kanta Dutta, extended warm welcome to Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, Chairperson as well as CF & AO, KAV, revered Bhaktimatri*Aai*, and all members of the meeting. He also welcomed everybodyto the agenda of the meeting with a request to give valuable suggestions, so that fruitful decisions may be taken upon the agenda.

Agenda No. III: Introductory address by Vice-Chancellor, Chairperson of the meeting

The Vice-Chancellor and Chairperson of the meeting paid deep homage to his Holiness, revered Guru Krishna Premananda Prabhu and respected Chairperson Mrs. Kuntala Patowary Goswami. He also extended warm welcome to all members of Academic Council present in the meeting. In his speech, he explained how he came to this University as Vice-Chancellor, what his vision is towards expansion and development of the University. He also explained the strategic planning towards the all-round development of this University. He mentioned in his speech that all department should have their activities towards the developments of the Campus. He also asked the Department of Zoology to develop water areas in the University Campus for pisciculture. The Vice-Chancellor also asked the Department of Botany to develop floriculture and a vegetable garden inside the Campus. For the development of the University Library a well experienced Librarian has already been appointed who was former Librarian of Gauhati University. He expressed that after the new Librarian joined the University will be completely automated. The Vice-Chancellor declared in the meeting that His Holiness Guru Krishn Premananda Prabhu Hon'ble Chancellor of the University contributed almost 5 Lakhs for purchasing books. The Vice-Chancellor informed the Council to complete proposal have been sent to Hon'ble Minister of Ayush when he visited Ashram. The preparation of the proposal have been mad by the Principal of Government Ayurvedic College, Guwahati, as per request of the Vice-Chancellor.

These Proposals are-

Establishment of an Ayurvedic College in the University and a Center for Education in Naturopathy and *Panchakarma*. He also informed the Council that preparation has been done with proper communication to the Pharmacy Council of India for introduction of Diploma and Degree Courses in Pharmacy. As there is a problem of introduction of B.Ed. Course in Private Universities, therefore one of the member of Academic Council Dr. Kularanjan Deka who was former Principal of Diet and Professor of SCERT, Assam to formulate design to open B.Ed. Courses in Spiritual Education.

Agenda No.-IV: Speech by the Chairman, Krishnaguru Siksha Parishad

After introductory address by the Vice-Chancellor, the Chairperson, Krishnaguru Siksha Parishad addressed to the members, welcoming all of them to the 5thmeeting of the Academic Council of the University. In her address she explained the aim of establishing educational institutions from Primary level to University level by His Holiness *Paramguru Krishnaguru Prabhu Ishwar*. His aim was to provide spiritual education along with general education by which a perfect man may be grown up.The other purpose was to introduce professional and vocational courses, so, that employment opportunities for the local people may be created. She also informed the membersthat some relief to the poor families of rural areas have been provided. On the other hand, the tuition fees for the students have been exempted, from last academic session.

Speech by Dr. Jitram Dutta, a member of the Committee:

After the Chairman, Mrs. Kuntala Patowary Goswami concluded her speech, the Vice-Chancellor as well as Chairman requested the Hon'ble members to give their suggestions for the Academic development of the University. In response to his request Dr. Jitram Dutta, informed the members that the dream of establishing one Private University in this remote area was dreamt by*His Holiness Paramguru Krishnaguru Prabhu Ishwar in 1989.* Now, his dream has materialized. In his speech he suggested that the University should start Under Graduate and Post Graduate with Integrated Courses. Secondly, in order to attract students the University Community should try to obtain "A" Grade from the "National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC)", thirdly, alumni association should be formed from the very beginning of starting the courses. Fourthly, there should be an Academic audit of the University and lastly, quality in Ph.D. Programme should be maintained.

Speech by Dr. Kularanjan Deka:

As requested by the Vice-Chancellor, Dr. Kularanjan Deka, Member of Academic Council gave his speech in the meeting. In his speech he mentioned that quality in education should be maintained through which students can be attracted to the University. Presently, World Trade Organization has taken up the education sector. So, if quality Research is maintained in the University the attraction of the University will increase. He also emphasized that to attract students fees, need not be reduced. According to him, Academic Audit and a good Grade through NAAC Assessment is utmost important.

Speech by Dr. Bongshidhar Talukdar:

Another member Dr. Bongshidhar Talukdar emphasized in his speech to open vocational courses which was the dream of His Holiness Paramguru Krishnaguru Prabhu Ishwar to provide employment opportunities to the poor people of rural areas. He expected that the University will flourished in the leadership of the Vice-Chancellor.

Agenda No-V: Approval of the proceeding of the 4th meeting of Academic Council and its action taken report:

The Registrar readout and explained the report on action taken against the decisions taken in the 4th meeting of Academic Council. The meeting approved the proceeding unanimously.

A report on action taken about the decisions taken in the 5th meeting of Academic Council held on 14th October, 2023.

Agenda Item No	Resolution and action taken upon the agenda	Annexure No.
Agenda Item No- VI:	Approval of syllabus prepared for UG Course The meeting approved the syllabus of 1 st and 2 nd Semester classes, prepared by the respective Departments and approved by the Board of Studies, in respect of UG Programme, under NEP, 2020. The subjects for which syllabus have been approved are Assamese, Education, Philosophy, Political Science, English, Sociology, Zoology, Chemistry, Mathematics, Physics, Botany and Commerce. The UG 1 st Semester Examination with the new syllabus under NEP 2020, have been held and the Second semester examination will be held in the month of June, 2024. The remaining syllabus will be placed in the next meeting of Academic Council for approval.	
Agenda Item No- VII:	Approval of New Subjects to be introduced in PG Programme The meeting approved to introduce PG Programme in subjects- Botany, Chemistry, Economics, English, History, Commerce and Management, Sociology, Zoology, Performing Arts and Cultural Studies. Moreover, meeting accorded permission to introduce Ph.D. Programme in those subjects where Research supervisors are available. After getting approval from the Academic Council, advertisement was published in newspaper inviting applications for admission into PG and Ph.D. course. But except in performing Arts, sufficient numbers of applications in other subjects for admission into PG Course were not received. So, those subjects could not be introduced. The 1 st Semester in Preforming Arts have been introduced and altogether 22 students have appeared in the 1 st semester examinations. The other subjects in PG Course will be introduced in next session if students come up for admission.	

Agenda Item No- VIII	Ph.D. Course: Scholars for Ph.D. Programme have been admitted in which Research supervisors are available. For this purpose entrance test have been conducted.	
Agenda Item No-IX	Formation of Schools: The meeting approved to form schools of Commerce and Management and schools of liberal studies as per the guideline of NEP, 2020. The schools of Commerce and Management and Schools of Liberal Studies have already been performing its activities. This School includes Department of Performing Arts and Cultural Studies.	

Agenda	Any other matter:	
Item No-X	In the meeting it was decided to bring under consideration in future about	
	introducing a Diploma Course in Translation Studies.	
	No action have been taken in this regard till now	

Agenda No- XI-Presidents remarks:

At last the president thanked all the members for their valuable suggestion. He advised to include Dr. Jitram Dutta in Research and Management Committee. He informed the members that a meeting of faculty members will be held in every month to review their academic progress. He mentioned that some expert teacher for Research Programme will be appointed and new areas for Research will be covered. Steps will be taken to maintain quality in teaching and Research. He also informed that step will be taken very soon for Academic Audit. In addition to this he stated that course for Master Degree in B.Sc. Nursing and Physiotherapy; Laboratory technician, Fishery will be started. Collaboration with Sarthebari Bell metal association will be established for development of the local industry. He also informed that the Cabinet of Assam Government have decided to introduce English Teaching Course mainly for nursing students and other employees. So, a self-financing course on English as a Language will also be started in our University.

Agenda No- XII-Vote of Thanks by Registrar:

The Registrar gave vote of thanks to the Chairperson, Chairman, Krishnaguru Siksha Parishad and all the Hon'ble members for their participation and valuable suggestions in the meeting and wished them a good health.

The meeting ended with "Krishnaguru Jaidhawni".

Proceeding of Research Council:

Minutes of the 4th meeting of the Research Council (RC) KAV

The 4th meeting of the Research Council of KAV was convened on 23rd July, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. at the conference hall of the University.

The session was presided over by Dr. Tarun Ch Borah chairperson of the Research Council, KAV.

Agenda Item 1: The meeting was started by paying rich homage to His Holiness Param Guru Krishnaguru Prabhu Iswar, which was headed by the Chairperson and followed by all participants by chanting Krishnaguru Joydhanni.

Agenda Item 2:The Registrar, Dr. Kamala Kanta Dutta, paying deep homage to His Holiness Param Guru Krishnaguru Prabhu Iswar, extended his salutation to the Hon'ble Chancellor, Guru Krishna Premananda Prabhu and Bhaktimatri Aai, Mrs. Kuntala Patowary Goswami, welcome the Chairperson and all the members of the meeting and explained the aim of the meeting.

Soon after the assumptions of the chair by the chairman, the items of the agenda were discussed and resolution were taken.

Action taken Report on 4th meeting of Research Council,KAV. This chairperson presented an action taken report on the decisions and resolution adopted in the meeting

Sl. No.	Item No. in precious meeting	Action taken	Annexure No.
1	Agenda Item	Approval of minutes of the 4 th Research	
	No. V	Council meeting. The minutes of 4 th meeting	
		of Research Council, KAV was presented by	
		the chairperson for review and approval. The	
		meeting after discussion of the decisions taken	
		in the 4 th meeting of Research Council	
		unavimously approved the minutes.	
2	Agenda Item	As per list of Ph.D guides submitted by the	
	No. VI	Registrar, for approval by the Research	
		Council, the meeting approved the guideship	
		of Dr. Karuna Mohan Sharma, for Philosophy	
		Department and Dr. Dipen Tayung and Dr.	
		Jayshree Deka as Co-Guide of the same	
		Department, Dr. Krishna Ch. Gand for English	
		Department and Dr. Karuna Baruah for	
		Mathematics Departments.	
		After getting approval from the	
		Research Council, all of the above were	
		appointed as guide and co-guide as specified	
		above. Now, they are guiding the	
		Departmental Research scholars.	
3	Agenda Item	Inorder to facilitate the scholars who belongs	
	No VII	to a particular Department which had not	

3	Agenda Item	Inorder to facilitate the scholars who belongs	
	No. VII	to a particular Department which had not	
		enough experience teacher in the University,	
		a multidisciplinary Research committee has	
		been constituted. In the 4 th meeting of the	
		Research Council Dr. Krishna Ch. Gand of	
		English Department and Dr. Karuna Mohan	
		Sharma of Philosophy Department were	
		included.	
		Both the teachers have been appointed	
		as members of the multidisciplinary Research	
		Committee and they have been rendering	
		their service.	
4	Agenda Item	Repeat Examination for course work of Ph.D.	
	No. IV	Scholars.	
		As per report of the Registrar, the	
		meeting suggested to hold Repeat	
		Examinations for two Ph.D. scholars, who	
		couldnot quality themselves in the course	

work examination held in the month of	
March, 2023.	
The Repeat Examination has not	
held and they were asked to appear in the	
next examination to be held for the regular	
scholars.	

Proceeding of Finance Committee:

Minutes of 7th Finance Committee meeting of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya (KAV) held on 22nd January, 2023.

The meeting of the 7th Finance Committee of KAV was held on 22nd January, 2023 under the Chairmanship of Dr. Tarun Ch. Borah, Vice-Chancellor, KAV, Nasatra.

At the very outset reach homage was paid to his Holiness *Paramguru Krishnaguru* Prabhu Ishwar by shunting *Krishnaguru Naam* with the following members participating in the meeting.

1. Dr. Tarun Ch. Bora	Chairman
Vice-Chancellor, KAV	
2. Mrs. Kuntala Patowary Goswami	Secretary
Chief Finance & Accounts Officer & Secretary (FC)	
3. Shri Pulin Ch. Deka	Member
Managing Trustee, KF & Member, Finance Committee	
4. Shri Mukul Chandra Deka	Member
President, KAPS & Member, Finance Committee	
5. Shri Bangshidhar Talukdar	Member
Member, Board of Trustee & Member, Finance Committee	
6. Shri Rajendra Kumar Gupta	Member
CA. Special Invitee, Finance Committee	
7. Shri Kamal Das	Member
8. Registrar	Member

1. Welcome Address:

After the Chairman assumed his chair the Registrar Dr. K.K. Dutta paying reach tribute to His Holiness Krishnaguru Prabhu Ishwar, Guru Krishna Premananda Prabhu and *Bhaktimatri Aai* extended warm welcome to the chairman and all the Honourable members of the meeting. He explained the purpose of the meeting and requested all members to provide valuable suggestions for maintaining financial activities of the University smoothly and as per rule.

2. Presentation of proceeding of last meeting:

After the welcome address *Bhaktimatri Aai* Mrs. K.P. Goswami, CF& AO and Secy., F.C., KAV explained the proceeding of the 6th Finance Committee meeting held on 6th Dec 2020. The committee members unanimously approved the proceeding.

After the proceeding was accepted the CF&AO presented the receipt and expenditure status of the University from 6th Dec, 2020 to 5th January, 2023 in a quarterly manner as follows:

Sl.	Period	Receipt	Expenditure	Balance
No.	i chica	receipt	Empenditure	Durantee
1	6 th Dec. 2020- 28 th Feb. 2021	Rs.76,30,248.00	Rs.1,00,44,305.00	(-) Rs.24,14,057.00
2	1 st March-30 th May, 2021	Rs.8,66,1403.00	Rs.9,76,1042.00	(-) Rs.10,99,639.00
3	1 st June-31 st August, 2021	Rs.88,16,353.00	Rs.73,54,554.00	Rs.14,61,799.00
4	1 st Sept,-30 th Nov, 2021	Rs.1,41,06,412.00	Rs.95,60,752.00	Rs.45,45,660.00
5	1 st Dec-28 th Feb, 2022	Rs.1,34,24,477.00	Rs.1,05,82,713.00	Rs.28,41,764.00
6	1 st March-30 th May, 2022	Rs.1,08,14,691.00	Rs.1,45,13,073.00	(-) Rs.36,98,382.00
7	1 st June-31 st Aug, 2022	Rs.1,10,09,985.00	Rs.1,19,17,993.00	(-) Rs.9,08,008.00
8	1 st sept, -30 th Nov,2022	Rs.1,58,61,608.00	Rs.1,11,59,245.00	Rs.47,02,363.00
9	1 st Dec-5 th Jan, 2023	Rs.40,53,150.00	Rs.64,50,450.00	(-) Rs.23,97,300.00
	Total	Rs.9,43,78,327.00	Rs.9,13,44,127.00	Rs.30,34,200.00

The Committee unanimously accepted the statement.

3. Presentation of the Budget statement:

The estimated budget from 6th January, 2023 to 31stMay, 2023 was also presented in the quarterly manner before the Committee as summaries below:

Sl. No.	Period	Receipt	Expenditure
1	6 th January to 31 st March, 2023	Rs.1,00,62,222.00	Rs.57,56,747.00
2	1 st April to 31st May, 2023	Rs.1,04,76,175.00	Rs,1,05,68,402.00

The Committee after discussing all the sub heads of receipt and expenditure accorded approval for the same. Before presentation of the Financial Status *Bhaktimatri Aai* as well as CF& AO addressed to the meeting how the dream of his Holiness *Paramguru Prabhu Ishwar*, Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya turned into a reality and how the infrastructure has been built up with the financial assistance of the devotees of the Ashram, assistance from the Government and Admission fees collected from the students admitted into PG Course, GNM & B.Sc. Nursing and BPT Course. She also informed to the members that the fees received from admission into PG Course and BPT Course is very little in terms of the expenditure for running the courses. She apprised the members that in order to attract students for PG Courses the tuition fees for the session 2022-23 have been abolished, only receipt from Nursing

Courses have been making viable all other Courses and there is growing demand for the nursing Courses and the process is going on to get approval from the respective authorities for enhancement of the seat capacity for GNM and B.Sc.(N) Courses.

After the presentation of the Financial Status, Mr. Rajendra Kumar Gupta, CA and member, Finance Committee expressed his view for maintains of Financial Accounts.

In his speech he put forwarded some suggestions in maintaining the records of financial transaction. Those are-

- (i) The consolidated statement should be for 1 year.
- (ii) There should be an opening balance for every quarterly statement and closing balance in terms of cash and kind.
- (iii) There should be records of bank interest and bank expenditure.
- (iv) The receipt from Government grants should be shown in gross amount inclusive of GST or other expenditure.
- (v) Receipt and expenditure should be prepared monthly.
- (vi) There should be a yearly record of receivable and payable amount.
- (vii) Each quarterly statement should reveal the cumulative balance amount.
- (viii) There should be one Corpus Fund or a risk management fund to tide over financial problems if any-
- (ix) Interest from fix deposit should be shown as income in the receipt side every year.
- (x) There should be one investment Committee to decide how the fixed deposit should be invested.
- (xi) There should be one asset register.
- (xii) The repair maintenance should be classified.
- (xiii) Electricity bill should be separately show for the University.
- (xvi) In addition to this he suggested to execute quarterly internal audit forming an internal audit Committee. He also emphasizes that utilization certificate should be certified by CA.

The committee appreciated his suggestions and the president requested him to come to the University frequently to suggest regarding maintenance of the accounts.

At last, the president delivered his concluding speech. In his speech he hopes to have our financial management to be systematic. In addition, he mentioned about the running of Ph.D. Programme and quality result shown by PG Student among whom a few students have been able to qualify in UGC NET Examination. He also mentioned that the process is going on to start teacher training course in our University.

At last, he thanked all the members for their valuable co-operation and suggestion and making the meeting a grand success.

Students welfare and facilities:

- 1. Hostel for Boys & Girls
- 2. Cafeteria
- 3. Outdoor Stadium
- 4. Bank Branch
- 5. ATM facility
- 6. Market Complex
- 7. National Service Scheme (NSS)
- 8. Support for Scholarship
- 9. Support for Educational loan
- 10. Coaching for NET/SLET
- 11. Career & Guidance
- 12. University Gym for fitness
- 13. Meditation hall for spiritual well being
- 14. Auditorium for events
- 15. Playground with comfortable seating arrangements
- 16. Provision of Pure Drinking Water
- 17. Central Library with extensive resources
- 18. Transpiration
- 19. Sports facilities (Annual Varsity week festival)
- 20. Hospital facility within the campus

Administrators, Teachers and Employees

Administration-

Vice-Chancellor
Chief Finance and Accounts Officer Registrar
Principal, Krishnaguru College of Science & Technology
Principal, Krishnaguru Mahavidyalaya
Director of Research
Principal, Institute of Nursing Education
In-charge, Institute of Physiotherapy

Ministerial Staff-

Miss Rumi Barman
Miss Lobhlin Anjuma Das
Mr. Deepjyoti Barman
Miss Kalpana Saikia

P/A to the Vice- Chancellor P/A to the Registrar Junior Assistant Junior Assistant

Departments and Faculties

Assamese Department-

Dr. Madhurjyya Mondit Baruah		M.A., Ph.D
M/S Jahnabi Basumatary		M.A.
Dr. Gobinda Prasad Bhuyan		M.A., Ph.D
Political Science Department-		
M/S Dronali Talukdar		M.A.
Miss Nilakshi Bhuyan	M.A.	
Miss Subhalakshmi Dihingia		M.A.
Philosophy Department-		
Dr. Gitanjalee Borah		M.A., Ph.D
Mr. Nabapallab Newar		M.A.
Mr. Jahangir Khan		M.A.
Education Department-		
Mr. Dhrubajyoti Konwar		M.A.
Mr. Sipankar Das		M.A, M.Phil
Miss Joyshree Das		M.A.
Accounts branch-		
M/S Niva Pathak		Assistant Accounts
Mr. Abinash Deka		Accountant

Officer

Library Branch-

Mr. Kiran Bhuyan Mr. Mridul Borah M.Library, Librarian

Library Assistant

UNIVERSITY PG DEPARTMENTS

Department of Assamese

Introduction

Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya was officially inaugurated on August 3, 2017. The Assamese Department was started in the same year. The Department is trying to focus on research in Assamese Language and Literature besides thematic curriculum. There are also plans to take effective measures in the field of Assamese language teaching. The Department has adopted Krishnaguru High School in Nasatra area and prepared a practical test scheme in this regard. The Department has already included values education in the curricula. Journalism, Lexicography, Bhakti Tattva and Sankaradeva Studies has been added as Value Added Courses. Students are being prepared to success in competitive Examinations like NET & SLET.

The first teacher of the Visvavidyalaya was appointed in the Assamese Department. Dr Madhurjyya Mondit Baruah joined the Department informally on August 1, 2017. He was officially appointed on August 14, 2017. Shri Khanin Talukdar joined the Department temporarily that year. Later, Shri Jahnabee Basumatary joined the Department on February 14, 2018 and Dr Gobinda Prasad Bhuyan on August 8, 2018.

The Department started Postgraduate Course in the 2017-2018 Academic Session. In 2020, the first PhD Programme was enrolled.

Sl. No.	Name of the Faculty Members with Qualification	Date of Appointment & Date of Exit	Position & Teaching Status at present	Other Official Responsibilities in the University at present	Appointment Category
01	Dr Madhurjyya Mondit Baruah MA, PhD	August 14 th , 2017	Associate Professor & Head of the Department	Director, IQAC [upto September, 2023] Director of Research [from August, 2023]	Regular
02	Shri Khanin Talukdar MA	September 15 th , 2017- January 30 th , 2018	Assistant Professor		Part Time
03	Shri Jahnabee Basumatary MA, B.Ed.	February 14 th , 2018	Assistant Professor		Regular
04	Dr Gobinda Prasad Bhuyan MA, PhD	August 8 th , 2018	Assistant Professor		Regular

Faculty Members & Headship:

Dr. Bhabendra	February 2 nd ,	Professor	
 Kalita	2022		
Dr. Babul	February 2 nd	Professor	
Chandra Das	2021		
Dr. Urbashi	March 2 nd , 2024	Assistant Prof.	
Mahanta			
Dr. Habiz Uddin	March 2 nd , 2024	Assistant Prof.	
Ahmed			
Dr. Marami	March 2 nd , 2024	Professor	
Borthakur			
Dr. Sarala Seal	March 2 nd , 2024	Professor	
Kalita			
Dr. Amiya	March 2 nd , 2024	Professor	
Mahanta			
Dr. Anil	March 2 nd , 2024	Professor	
Chandra			
Mazumdar			
Dr. Harkumar	March 2 nd , 2024	Professor	
Nath			

Departmental Course Curriculum :

PG Course Structure

Total Credits : 112

#Core Course			
First Semester			
Paper I	Study of Assamese Poetry [ASM1016 C]	Credit	06
Paper II	Study of Assamese Prose[ASM1026 C] Credit ()6	
Paper III	Literary Criticism (East & West)[ASM1036 C]	Credit	
Paper IV	Bhakti Movement in Assam[ASM1046 C]	Credit	06
~			
Second Semeste			
Paper I	Study of Assamese Drama[ASM2016 C]	Credit	
Paper II	Study of Assamese Short Story[ASM2026 C]	Credit	
Paper III		Credit (
Paper IV	Study of Culture in Assam[ASM2046 C]	Credit	06
Third Semester	State of Assessment New 15ASM2016 Cl. Condition		
Paper I	Study of Assamese Novel[ASM3016 C] Credit (06
Paper II	Structure of Assamese Language[ASM3026 C]	Credit	06
Fourth Semeste	r		
Paper I	Script and Textual Criticism[ASM4016 C]	Credit	06
Paper II	Comparative Study of Literature[ASM4026 C]	Credit	06
F	······································		
#Elective Cours	<u>e</u>		
Third Semester			
Paper III	Study of Assamese Folk Literature[ASM3036 E]	Credit	06
Paper IV	Study of Western Literature[ASM3046 E]	Credit	06
Paper V	Special Literature : Any one to be taken :		
_	Asomiya Mahabharata & Asomiya Ramayana		
Paper VI	Modern Assamese Biography[ASM3066 E]	Credit	06
Paper VII	Phonology and Assamese Phonology ASM3076 F	71	Crec

Paper VII	Phonology and Assa	mese Phonology[ASM3076 E]	Credit 06
-----------	--------------------	---------------------------	-----------

Paper VIII	Short Term Research Project[ASM3086 E] Credit 06
Fourth Semeste	r
Paper III	Study of Modern Indian Literature [ASM4036 E] Credit 06
Paper IV	Assamese Criticism[ASM404 6 E] Credit 06
Paper V	Study of Translation Studies [ASM40 56 E] Credit 06
Paper VI	Variety of Ism in Modern Literature[ASM406 6 E] Credit 06
Paper VII	Language Study in Assam[ASM4076 E] Credit 06
Paper VIII	Dialectology and Dialect of Assamese Language[ASM4086 E] Credit 06

#Value Added Course

First SemesterPaper VNews Writing : Theory and Practice[ASM1054V] Credit 04Second SemesterPaper VLexicography : Theory and Practice[ASM2054V] Credit 04Third SemesterPaper IXPaper IXBhakti-Tattva[ASM3094V] Credit 04Fourth SemesterPaper IXSankaradeva Studies[ASM4094V] Credit 04

PhD Course Work Structure Total Credits : 17

<u># Core Course</u>

Paper I Research Methodology [PCW 5014]	Credit 04
Paper IIAsam-Tattva [ASM 5024]	Credit 04

Elective/Optional Course (Any one)

Paper III	Literary Studies [ASM 5034]	Credit 04
Paper IV	Language Studies [ASM 5044]	Credit 04
Paper VCultu	iral Studies [ASM 5054]	Credit 04

Compulsory Additional Course

Paper VI	Research & Publication Ethics[RPE 5062] Credit 02
Paper VII	Project Work [ASM 5072]	Credit 02

Non Credit Compulsory Course

Paper VIII	Spiritual Studies [SSP 5081]	Credit 01
------------	------------------------------	-----------

Enrollment Record :

PG Courses

Sl. No	Course	Number of Students Enrolled		Appear in the Semester Exam			Students who passed in the Semester Exam			Dropout Students			
		Male	Female	Total	Male	Female	Total	Male	Female	Total	Male	Female	Total
01	MA First Semester	02	14	16	01	12	13	01	12	13	01	02	03
02	MA Third Semester	02	11	13	01	10	11	01	10	11	01	01	02

Number of Students Enrolled Category wise

Sl. No	Course	Gen	eral		SC			ST			OBO	C		Spe Abl	cially ed	
		М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total
01	MA First Semester	02	08	10	-	02	02	-	01	01	-	03	03	-		-
02	MA Third Semester	02	04	06	-		-	-	03	03	-	04	04			-

PhD Programme

Sl. No	Course	Number of Students/Scholars Enrolled		Number of Scholars Registered			Number of Awarded Scholars			Number of Scholars from Outside the State			
		Male	Female	Total	Male	Female	Total	Male	Female	Total	Male	Female	Total
01	PhD Programme	14	28	42			Nil			Nil	03	01	04

Results :

PG Courses

Sl. No	Course	Appear in the Semester Exam		Students who passed in the Semester Exam			Students who fail in the Semester Exam			
		Male	Female	Total	Male	Female	Total	Male	Female	Total
01	MA Second Semester	01	10	11	01	10	11			Nil
02	MA Fourth Semester	02	03	05	02	03	05			Nil

Departmental Programme/Seminar/Lecture :

Sl. No	Date	Type of Programme/ Occasion	Торіс	Resource Person
01	4 th June, 2023 (Morning)	Workshop	Higher Education, Teaching and Preparation of NET/SLET	Shri Himashree Barman Assistant Professor, Paschim Guwahati College, Azara
02	4 th June, 2023 (Evening)	Alumni Meet		
03	25 th September, 2023	Meet the Author	Literature & Short Story	Shri Sibananda Kakati
04	4 th October, 2023	Seminar	Sructural Aspects in Assamese Novels : A Study	Dr Gobinda Prasad Bhuyan Assistant Professor, KAV Shri Jahnabee Basumatary Assistant Professor, KAV
05	29 th November, 2023	Seminar	Poetry Reading and Analysis	Dr Ajit Bharali HoD, Department of Assamese, Kumar Bhaskar Varma Sanskrit and Ancient Studies University

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE

ABOUT THE DEPARTMENT:

The Department of Political Science, Krishanaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya, Nasatra was established on the year 2017 with blessings of Krishnaguru Prabhu Ishwar and Parampjoniya Gurukrushna Premananda Prabhu. Firstly, the department offers post graduate course and later on it started offering Ph.D in Political Science since 2021. The founder HoD of the department was Dr. Jaigeswar Bora, and two assistant professor i.e Dr. Padma Medhi and Ms. Banti Das. In the first academic year there were 28 students enrolled. Presently there are three Assistant Professors such as Mrs. Dronali Talukdar, HoD i/c cum Assistant Professor and Ms. Nilakshi Bhuyan and Ms Subhalaxmi Dihingia.

MISSION: The mission of the Political Science Department is to foster a comprehensive understanding of political systems, theories, and practices. Grounded in a commitment to academic excellence, critical thinking, and civic engagement, we strive to empower our students with the knowledge and skills necessary to analyse and navigate the complex landscape of politics. Our mission is to cultivate a community of informed and responsible citizens who contribute to the advancement of society through a deep appreciation for the principles of democracy, justice, and global citizenship.

VISION: The Political Science Department envisions a future where our students are catalysts for positive change, equipped with a profound understanding of political dynamics and a commitment to ethical leadership. We aspire to be a nationally recognized centre for cuttingedge research, innovative teaching methodologies, and public engagement. Our vision is to shape political discourse, inspire critical thought, and influence policy outcomes through the impactful scholarship and civic involvement of our faculty, students, and alumni.

PROGRAMME OFFERED

SL NO	Programme	Duration of	Eligibility Criteria	Intake
	Offered	the Course		Capacity
1	Master of Arts	2 Years	Bachelor degree in Political Science from	40
	(M.A)		any recognise University with a	
			minimum of 50% (45% in case of	
			SC/ST) can apply	
2	Doctor of		Minimum 55% in post graduate can	07
	Philosophy (Ph.D)		appear in KAVRET	

1. Present Students Strength:

Semester	No. of existing	No. of existing students		Total
	Male	Female		
PG 1 st / 2 nd Semester	04	08	12	
PG 3 rd /4 th Semester	03	12	15	
Ph.D Courses	15	03	18	

PG 4th SEMESTER:

Course Code	Course Code Course Title	
PSCC 4016	INDIAN GOVERNMENT AND POLITICS	06
PSCC 4026	RESEARCH METHODOLOGY	06
PSCC 5046	LOCAL SELF GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM	06
PSCO 5066	HUMAN RIGHTS	06
VAC 0400 4014	PEACE AND CONFLICT RESOLUTION-II	04
SS4011	SPIRITUAL STUDIES	01

PG 2ND SEMESTER:

Course Code	Course Title	Credits
PSCC 2016	MODERN INDIAN POLITICAL THOUGHT II	06
PSCC 2046	WESTERN POLITICAL THOUGHT II	06
PSCC 2026	PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION II	06
PSCC 2036	THEORIES OF INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS	06
VAC PSCC 2014	THE CONCEPT OF HUMAN RIGHTS	04
SS2011	SPIRITUAL STUDIES	01

Examination & Result:

Academic year	Semester	Appeared	Passed	
2022	1 st	15	14	
	3rd	04	04	
2023	2nd	13		
	4rth	15	14	

2. Self/ Externally Funded Projects/ Courses: NA

3. Inter Departmental Courses/ Projects/ Multi-disciplinary Courses:

The department of Political Science, Education and Philosophy in our institution collaboratively offered two distinct value-added courses for the holistic development of students. 1. Communicative English Course (4 credits)

COMMENCEMENT OF CLASSES:

The classes had been commenced on 19th August, Saturday through morning assembly from 9:30 am in the academic year of 2023.

Activity/ Achievement:

- 20th January, 2023: Celebrated of Birth Anniversary of Subhas Chandra Bose
- 21st January, 2023: Celebrated Republic Day
- 25th January, 2023: Voter's Day Celebration.
- 27th February, 2023: The Dpt of Polsc, KAV was organised a meeting to plan and execute first Sessional Examination.
- 12th April, 2023: Celebrated Ambedkar Jayanti.
- 3rd May, 2023: Press Freedom Day Celebration.
- 5th September, 2023: Teacher's Day Celebration.
- 9th Nov, 2023: Departmental Seminar Organised by Dpt of Political In association with IQAC, KAV, Topic: Israel Palestine Conflict. Invited resource person was Mr. Manoj Kumar Das, Associate Professor, Bhattadev University.
- 8th March 2024, celebration of International Women's Day by the Women's Cell, KAV, invited guest was Prof. Mouchumee Baruah George, AEC, Ghy.

- 1stDepartmental Board of Studies (BRS) meeting washeld on 11th September 2023 in the conference hall of the university & the invited resource person was Dr. Ratul Chandra Kalita, Associate Professor, Department of Political Science, Tihu College, Assam.
- On 17th September 2023, we celebrated Amrit Brikshya Andolon at the KAV campus.
- The department of Political Science, KAV has started an annual hand written magazine "SOCIETA" from the year 2024 & the main theme of this year's issue has been on GENDER
- The department organised a picnic cum excursion on December 22nd 2023 to Shankar Ghola, Bongaigaon District.
- Our student Mitumoni Chetia received "Susrut Award" by the Governor of Assam.
- 4. Any proposed activity of significance (for the next one year):
 - > The department has decided to organise a departmental seminar in every Six months
 - The department has decided to organise one departmental workshop relating to research methodology
 - > The department decided to organise a lecture programme on Career Counselling
- 5. Focal Area of Academic year 2023-24: NA
- 6. No. of Ph.D awardee: NA
- 7. No. of sponsored Research Projects along the sponsoring agency, duration and the amount sanctioned: NA
- 8. Academic distinction earned (National/ International): NA
- 9. Prepared for NEP 2020 implementation:

For the purpose of implementation of NEP 2020, the department of Political Science, KAV organised different meetings at the department. During the period, the faculty collaboratively prepared a new syllabus approved by the Board of Studies.

10. Initiatives taken to implement Indian Knowledge System (IKS):

In the context of implementing the Indian Knowledge System the department of Political Science at KAV has put various kind of topics into the syllabus. These topics are: ancient Indian society, political thought of Kautilya, knowledge of Vedas, knowledge of women's position in ancient India and so on and so forth.

Students' achievement:

- ✓ Manab Jyoti Saikia cleared UGC NET and appointed as assistant professor in a gov college.
- ✓ Neelam Borah is enrolled into the B.ed Course
- ✓ Rafia Hasina Ahmed is enrolled into B.ed Course
- ✓ Dhiru Bora is enrolled into B.ed Course
- ✓ Bhakta Ranjan Nath is enrolled into B.ed Course

11. Faculty strength:

Sl. No.	Name of the Faculty Members with Qualification	Position & Teaching Status at present	Other Official Responsibilities in the University at present	Appointment Category
01	Mrs. Dronali Talukdar	Associate Professor & Head of the Department	Head of the Department	Regular
02	Ms. Nilakshi Bhuyan	Assistant Professor		regular
03	Ms. Subhalakshmi Dihingia	Assistant Professor		Regular
04	Dr. Bijan Kumar Kundu	Assistant Professor		Regular
05	Dr. Jaigeswar Borah	Professor		Regular
06	Dr. Ramendra Kumar Das	Professor		Regular
07	Dr. Ranjita Bhattacharya	Assistant Prof.		Regular
08	Dr. Hitesh Chandra Ray	Assistant Prof.		Regular
09	Dr. Barkatullah Khan	Professor		Regular

Faculties' Personal Profile:



- Mrs. Dronali Talukdar: (dronali22@gmail.com) Assistant Professor cum HoD i/c of the Dpt of Political Science, KAV
- > Pursuing PhD from the Dpt of Political Science, Gauhati University.

UGC NET/SLET- Have cleared the North East State Level Eligibility Test "SLET (State Level Eligibility Test for Lectureship) Examination 2015".

Teaching experience –

- 1. Assistant Professor (Part time) in the Department of Political Science, Madhya Kamrup College, (M.K.C) Subha, Barpeta, Assam since 1st January 2014 to 2017.
- Executive Assistant in National Institute of Open Schooling, {NIOS) Guwahati Regional Centre, (An Autonomous Institution under Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India) since December 2017 to June 2018.
- 3. Assistant Professor in the Department of Political Science, Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya, Nasatra, Barpeta since 6th August 2018 to August 2019.
- 4. Adhoc Faculty in the Department of Political Science, Bhattadev University, Bajali since August 2019 to September 2022.
- 5. Assistant Professor in the Department of Political Science, Krishnaguru Department of Political Science, Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya, Na- Satra, since August 2023 till date.

Publications-

Journal:

Gandhian Strategy of Moral Regeneration and Political Emancipation, an article published in Elementary Education Online.

IIkogretim Online- Elementary Education Online, 2022; Vol 21(issue 1): pp. 323-328 http://ilkogretim-online.org doi:10.17051/ilkonline.2022.01.23

UGC Care listed Journal:

1.Media During the State of Emergency, an article published in Sodh Prabha, a reffered & Peer-Reviewd Quarterly Journal, Vol. 48, Issue-1, (January-March) 2023, ISSN :0974-8946.

2. Changes of Public Policy during Emergency, an article published in Purana, Vol. LXV, Issue-1, No. 8, 2022.

3. Immigration and the Question of Identity and Ethnic Conflict: an Analysis, an article published in Shodhsamhita, Vol. no. VIII, Issue 9 (September), 2021-2022, ISSN No. 2277-7067, (UGC CARE GROUP 1 Journal).

4. A chapter, "Infringements of Rights: a study of AFSPA in India's northeast" has been published in book "Human Rights: a shield against all swords" edi. By Radhanath Tripathy, Book Age Publications, Delhi, ISBN no- 978-81935957-0-1.

Participation: Participated in the Workshop on "Research Paper and Thesis writing" organized by the Teachers' Forum in collaboration with IQAC, Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya, Nasatra, Barpeta (Assam), held on 2nd December, 2023.

And **Co-Convenor** of the Workshop on "Research Paper and Thesis writing" organized by the Teachers' Forum in collaboration with IQAC, Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya, Nasatra, Barpeta (Assam), held on 2nd December, 2023.



Miss. Nilakshi Bhuyan: Assistant Professor of the Dept. Of Political Science, KAV

- > E- Mail- nilakshibhuyan2@gmail.com
- UGC NET/SLET- Have cleared the North East State Level Eligibility Test "SLET (State Level Eligibility Test for Lectureship) Examination 2022".
- M.Phil Degree- Is awarded M.Phil degree on the Topic "Role of Civil Society Organization in the implementation of RTI Act, 2005: A study in Assam" by Assam University, Silchar (Diphu Campus), Assam.
- > Is enrolled for Ph.D course at Assam University, Silchar, Assam.

Teaching experience –

- 1. Assistant Professor (Part time) in the Department of Political Science, Bapujee College, Sarukshetri, Barpeta, Assam since August 2013 to 2016.
- 2. Assistant Professor (Part time) in the Department of Political Science, Nalbari College, Nalbari, Assam since September 2022 to April 2023.
- 3. Assistant Professor in the Department of Political Science, Krishnaguru Department of Political Science, Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya, Nasatra, since September 2023 till date.

Paper Presentation at the National Seminar-

Publications-

Peer- reviewd Journal:

- 1. Article entitled Transformation of our domestic economy into self- sufficient economy through 'Make in India' initiative was published in a half yearly Multilingual Research Journal namely Sanghatiwhich was published by Nath Sahitya Sabha, Assam. ISSN: 2319-7366, December 2023.
- 2. Article entitled Growing issues and challenges regarding women empowerment in India: An analytical study was published by Mahapurush Srimanta Sankardev Visvavidyalaya, Nagaon, in a journal namely MSSV Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences. ISSN: 2455-7706, Vol: VIII, No. 1, January 2024.

Workshop Participation (2023)

- **1.** Participated in the Workshop on "National Education Policy, 2020" organized by the IQAC Nalbari College, Nalbari held on 20th March, 2023.
- Participated in the Workshop on "Research Paper and Thesis writing" organized by the Teachers' Forum in collaboration with IQAC, Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya, Nasatra, Barpeta (Assam), held on 2nd December, 2023.



Shubhalakshmi Dehingia. M.A, Net (2021).B.A (Hindi) Ph.D continuing Lakshmi05320@gmail.com

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

One year teaching experience as a Guest Faculty department of Political Science at Kumar Bhaskar Varma Sanskrit and Ancient Studies University, Nalbari, Assam.

Research Paper(s) Published:

1. Shubhalakshmi Dehingia, (2022), "Covid-19 Pandemic and It's Impact on the Livelihood of Street Vendors: a Case Study of Pathsala Town, Bajali District, Assam, Journal of The Asiatic Society of Mumbai, ISSN : 0972-0766, Vol. 97, No.1 (I) January 2023.

2.Shubhalakshmi Dehingia, (2022), "State System in Nepal: from Monarchy to Democracy, Kanpur Philosophers", ISSN 2348-8301 Published in Vol X, Issue I, March 2023.

Participation:

- 1. Ten Days Research Methodology Course in Social Science Research, Organised by Omeo Kumar Das Institute of Social Change and Development.
- 2. Working as a field investigator in the research study "Surveillance State and Governance" being undertaken by Centre for the Study of Developing Societies (CSDS).
- 3. Working as a field investigator in the research study "Status of Policing in India Report (SPIR) 2023" under Centre for the Study of Developing Societies (CSDS).

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION:

ABOUT THE DEPARTMENT:

The Department of Education, Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya, Nasatra was established on 25thAugust, 2018 with the blessings of Krishnaguru Prabhu Ishwar and Parampujya Gurukrishna Pramenanda Prabhu.The department was initially open to offer the post graduate course and later on it started offering Ph.D. in education since 2021.

The primary goal of the department is to generate awareness about the versatility of education as a discipline and to promote manifold activities in the North-East Region of India. We also try to maintain the growth and development of teacher education in the state and also try to establish co-ordination between community and education through various extension programmes. In this endeavour, the department imparts knowledge on education both as a process and also as product, blended with ancient and modern educational practices.

BRIEF SUMMARY OF THE DEPARTMENT

Year of Establishment: 25thAugust, 2018 Current HOD i/c: Mr. Dhurbajyoti Konwar Present Strength of Students: 45 (33+12) (2nd&4thSemester) Present Strength of Faculty: 03 Departmental Library: "GYANJYOTI" (2022) Wall Magazine: "PRAGATI" Hand Written Magazine: 'ADVAITA'

VISION OF THE DEPARMENT:

"To be a beacon of enlightenment and holistic development, the Department of Education at Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya aspires to foster a harmonious society by nurturing individuals with profound knowledge, spiritual wisdom, and strong values. We envision a future where education transcends conventional boundaries, creating enlightened and responsible citizens capable of contributing positively to the world".

MISSION OF THE DEPARTMENT

"The Department of Education at Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya is dedicated to providing a transformative educational experience that goes beyond the acquisition of knowledge. Our mission is to cultivate holistic development by integrating intellectual, spiritual, and ethical dimensions into the learning process. We strive to empower students with the wisdom needed to lead meaningful lives and make a positive impact on society."

OBJECTIVES:

- Foster intellectual, emotional, and spiritual growth to ensure a well-rounded education.Provide a diverse and inclusive learning environment that nurtures the physical, mental, and emotional well-being of students.
- Offer a dynamic curriculum that combines traditional and contemporary knowledge, encouraging critical thinking and creativity. Facilitate the acquisition of wisdom by integrating spiritual teachings and practical life skills into the academic journey.
- Instill core values such as compassion, integrity, and empathy to create morally upright individuals.Promote spiritual awareness and understanding, fostering a sense of interconnectedness and purpose.
- Equip students with the knowledge and skills to be responsible, engaged, and compassionate citizens. Encourage community service and social responsibility, instilling a commitment to contribute positively to the welfare of society.
- Cultivate a global mindset by exposing students to diverse cultures, perspectives, and global challenges.Foster an environment that encourages collaboration, tolerance, and understanding across borders.
- Embrace innovative teaching methodologies and technology to enhance the learning experience.Continuously adapt and evolve the curriculum to align with the changing needs of society and the demands of the future.
- Implement rigorous assessment and feedback mechanisms to ensure the continuous improvement of educational programs. Encourage a culture of lifelong learning among both students and educators.

PEOGRAMME OUTCOME OF THE DEPARTMENT:

After completion of this programme the learner will be able to:

- ➤ Know about the sound principles of education.
- > The students will understand the relationship between education and psychology.
- ▶ Know the concept of philosophy and its relationship with education.
- ▶ Understand the educational implications of different Indian schools of philosophy.
- ▶ Understand the educational implications of different western schools of philosophy.
- ➤ Know the concept of sociology and its relationship with education.
- ▶ Recount the concept of ancient Indian education system.
- Accustom with the recent educational development in India.
- > Understand the concept and implications of educational technology in teaching learning process.
- > The students will understand the strategies of effective teaching as a profession.
- ➤ Understand the concept and meaning of values and meaning importance of peace education.
- > Acquire the capacities of public speaking skill.
- Students will learn the philosophy of life of different educational thinker and their works.
- Developed the basic concept of statistics.
- > The students will know the major emerging issues national, state and local.
- ➤ Know to write a bio-data scientifically.
- ▶ Understand the concept of measurement and evaluation in education.
- > Help the students to understand the concept, need and importance of guidance and counselling.
- Know the concept, objectives, scope and significance of continuing education in the context of present scenario.
- Enable the students to understand the basic concepts, relating to development.
- ▶ Know the basic concept, nature and scope of human rights.
- ▶ Understand the concept, scope, aims and objectives and significance of teacher education.
- Understand the concept, aims, objectives, types, nature and significance of research methodology in education.
- ▶ Understand and conceive the qualities, responsibilities and professional ethics of teachers.
- ➤ Know the process of conducting a project.
- ▶ Understand the meaning and importance of special education.
- > Develop and understanding of the basic concept of educational management.
- ➤ Know the changing role of women in India.
- ▶ Understand gender discrimination in Indian society.
- ▶ Understand how to conducted psychological practical in real life.

PROGRAMMED OFFERED

SL. No	Programmes offered	Duration of the programme	Eligibility criteria	Intake capacity
01	Master of Arts (M.A.)	2 years	Candidates with Bachelor degree in Education (Major) from any university recognized by UGC with minimum 50% (45% in case of SC/ST/OBC) can apply for the course	40
02	Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.)		Minimum 55% in post-graduation and passed in KAVRET	08

DEPARTMENTAL ACTIVITIES:

(Scholastic Activities-Seminar, Academic Lecture Programme, Webinar, Discussion) :

The department is trying to complement the regular teaching learning process by holding seminars, organizing lecture programme, invited talks for the students and faculties. A brief summary of these activities are-

- ✤ 28th March, 2024, Students-teachers' exchange programme with Department of Education, Cotton University, Guwahati.
- 10th February, 2024, Students-teachers' exchange programme with Department of Education, Gauhati University, Guwahati.

* 5th September – Teacher's Day:

The department initiated a comprehensive program on Teachers' Day, recognizing and honoring the pivotal role educator's play in shaping the future. Special events, workshops, and appreciation activities were organized to commend the dedication and hard work of teachers.

* 8thSeptember - International Literacy Day:

On the 8th of September, the focus shifted to International Literacy Day. The department undertook initiatives to promote literacy awareness globally, emphasizing the importance of education as a fundamental human right.

* 11th November – National Education Day :

The department of education celebrated National Education Day on 11th November in every year in the honour of the First Education Minister of India Maulana Abul Kalam Azad. In this day (2023) we invited Dr. Sayanika Deka, Assistant Professor, Department of Education, KBVS&ASU, Nalbari as Resource Person to delivered a lecture.

* 26th January – Republic Day:

The celebration of India's Republic Day on the 26th of January showcased a blend of patriotism and educational awareness. Activities were designed to instill a sense of pride and understanding of the democratic values enshrined in the constitution.

* 4th March – International Women's Day:

A special emphasis was placed on International Women's Day on the 4th of March. The department organized events that highlighted the achievements of women in education, fostering gender equality and empowering women in academia.

✤ 15th March-Departmental Seminar

The department of education organized a seminar on the topic of "Research Methodology" and "The Philosophy of Adisankarcharya" for both semester students.

* 31st May – Anti-Tobacco Day:

In the fight against tobacco consumption, the department actively participated in Anti-Tobacco Day on the 31st of May. Awareness campaigns, seminars, and educational programs were implemented to educate students and the community about the harmful effects of tobacco use.

Each of these celebrations was a testament to the department's commitment to holistic education, emphasizing values, awareness, and societal responsibility. Through systematic planning and execution, the academic session 2023-24 became a beacon of educational excellence and social consciousness.

Faculty Strength:

Name of the Faculty Members with Qualification	Date of Appointment & Date of Exit	Position & Teaching Status at present	Appointment Category
Mr. Dhrubajyoti Konwar	August 25 th , 2024	Head of the Department	Regular
Mr. Sipankar Das	March 11 th , 2021	Assistant Professor	Regular
Ms. Jayashree Das	September 22 nd , 2022	Assistant Professor	Regular
Dr. Parul Das	March 2 nd , 2024	Professor	Regular
Dr. Jatindra Borah	March 2 nd , 2024	Assistant Prof.	Regular
	Members with Qualification Mr. Dhrubajyoti Konwar Mr. Sipankar Das Ms. Jayashree Das Dr. Parul Das	Members with QualificationDate of ExitMr. Dhrubajyoti KonwarAugust 25th, 2024Mr. Sipankar DasMarch 11th, 2021Mr. Sipankar DasSeptember 22nd, 2022Dr. Parul DasMarch 2nd, 2024Dr. Latindra BorahMarch 2nd, 2024	Members with QualificationDate of ExitStatus at presentMr. Dhrubajyoti KonwarAugust 25th, 2024Head of the DepartmentMr. Sipankar DasMarch 11th, 2021Assistant ProfessorMs. Jayashree DasSeptember 22nd, 2022Assistant ProfessorDr. Parul DasMarch 2nd, 2024ProfessorDr. Latindra BorahAssistant Prof

06	Dr. Md. Delowar Hussain	March 2 nd , 2024	Assistant Prof.	Regular
07	Dr. Kularanjan Deka	March 2 nd , 2024	Professor	Regular
08	Dr. Pahi Baishya	March 2 nd , 2024	Associate Prof.	Regular
09	Dr. Bhanu Nath Talukdar	March 2 nd , 2024	Professor	Regular

TEACHERS PUBLICATIONS:

- ✓ Dhrubajyoti Konwar, Assistant Professor, Department of Education, published paper on Rabindranath Tagore's Educational thoughts and its relevance in Modern Education in an edited book entitled "Insight-A collection of research paper and articles".
- ✓ Dhrubajyoti Konwar, Assistant Professor, Department of Education, Published a paper on "Educational status of the slum children in Guwahati, Assam" in the journal of Education and development- Multi-disciplinary, peer review Journal.
- ✓ Dhrubajyoti Konwar, Assistant Professor, Department of Education, Participated in the National Level Workshop on Research paper and Thesis writing, Organized by Teacher's Forum, KAV.
- ✓ Dhrubajyoti Konwar, Assistant Professor, Department of Education, Participated in the FDP organized by Human Resource Development Centre, Gauhati University on "Teaching and Pedagogical Approach".
- ✓ Dhrubajyoti Konwar, Assistant Professor, Department of Education, visited as an external examiner at Uttar Kampith College, Jagara, Nalbari, Assam.

Sipankar Das

- ✓ Sipankar Das (2024), "Online Communication: Trends, Skills and Challenges of Online Communication in the 21st Century- A Qualitative Analysis". Published at The Panacea: Quality Education and Health Care. Edited By Dr. Akash Ranjan, Dr. Ravi Ranjan Kumar, Dr. Arvind Kumar Kushwaha, Nandita and Samiran Kalita, ISBN: 978-93-92516-92-4. Published by: University Publication, New Delhi-110002
- "Yoga Education" a textbook of education prepared as per the NEP syllabus for BA. 2nd semester students of Bodoland University and other Autonomus Colleges and Universities of Assam. Author: Dr. Anjan Kumar Rabha, Sipankar Das and Kangkana Sarania.
- ✓ "Project" for Degree Six Semester (EDU-HC-6026), Author: Geetima Bhagawati and Sipankar Das, Published By: Mritunjoy Prakashan, ISBN: 978-93-90826-38-4

- ✓ Sipankar Das (2023) (Jointly), "A study on the Awareness level of Undergraduate students towards the Environmental Problems Special Reference to the Chirang District of Assam, India", Journal: Shodh Prabha, ISSN: 0974-8946, Vol.48, Issue-1 (January-March) 2023
- ✓ Sipankar Das (2022) (Jointly), "Analysis Self-learning Strategiesof Bechlor Degree Students of Dimoria College, Khetri," Journal: Kanpur Philosopher, ISSN: 2348-8301, VOL.IX Issue VI (II) JUNE 2022
- ✓ Sipankar Das (2022) (Jointly), "A Study on the academic stress among the students of high schools in Khetri Kamrup (M) Assam: A Qualitative Study". Journal of the Asiatic Society of Mumbai, Vol.96 No. (I) December 2022
- ✓ Sipankar Das (2023), (Jointly), "Traditional Practices of Bodo Tribal Community and Its Impact on their Social Development: A Theoretical study in Chirang District". Exploring the North – East: Understanding History, Culture and Identity, Edited By Nipan Haloi, ISBN: 978-93-94569-55-3
- ✓ Sipankar Das (2023), "NEP 2020: Challenges and Opportunities for Implementing Yoga Education in Assam. Edited By Dr. Anek Lal Barman and Rashmi Rekha Rabha, ISBN: 978-93-92108-68-6.
- ✓ Sipankar Das (2023), "Education through Social Media: A Study". Published at PARISHEELAN A Multidiciplinary Perspective on Higher Education and Development. Edited By Dr. Snigdha Kataky and Dr. Lakhimi Nath, ISBN: 978-93-93929-20-4.
- ✓ Sipankar Das, 2023, presented a seminar paper on the topic of "Mushroom Cultivation as a source of employment generation in Nalbari district of Assam". Organized by Department of Economics, Rangia College, Assam.

Jaysree Das

- Participated in a national Seminar and present a paper on "Education for children with special needs" organized by Bongaigaon College, Bongaigaon
- Participated in a national Seminar and present a paper on "Implementation of NEP for Children with Special needs" organized by Dimoria College, Kamrup, Assam
- ✓ Published a research paper in the journal of Asiatic Society of Mumbai on the topic of "Accessibility of facilities for children with special needs in special school of Assam".

STUDENTS' ACHIEVEMENT:

- ✓ Sima Basumatary, appointed as an Assistant Teacher under DSE Govt. of Assam at Bahori High School, Barpeta, Assam
- Doli Kalita, appointed as an Assistant Teacher under DSE Govt. of Assam at Lakhimpur Girls' High School, Lakhimpur, Assam
- ✓ Sikha Kalita, appointed as an Assistant Teacher under DEE Govt. of Assam at Morigaon L.P. School, Morigaon, Assam
- ✓ **Sima Basumatary**, has qualified UGC-NET-2022
- ✓ Himangshu Deka, appointed as an Assistant Computer Operator of Sarthebari Circle Office, Sarthebari, Barpeta, Assam
- ✓ **Eusuf Ali,** appointed as an Assistant Teacher under DEE Govt. of Assam
- ✓ **Pranita Ray,** appointed as an Assistant Teacher under DSE Govt. of Assam
- Suprava Nurzary, appointed as an Asistant Professor at Lokanayak Omeo Kumar Das College, Dhekiajuli, Sonitpur, Assam
- Sharifa Sultana, appointed as Asistant Professor at Madhya Kumrup College, Chenga, Barpeta, assam
- ✓ Shahinoor Khatun, pursuing Ph.D programme at University of Science and Technology, Meghalaya (USTM)
- Ashma Begum, pursuing Ph.D programme at University of Science and Technology, Meghalaya (USTM)

DEPARTMENTAL VALUES ON INDIAN KNOWLEDGE SYSTEM (IKS) :

The Department of Education places significant emphasis on Indian Knowledge System (IKS). In line with this, the department has incorporated various IKS-related courses into the both Undergraduate and Postgraduate level. These courses include Sankhya, Nyaya, Vaisheshikha, Mimamsa, Vedanta, Buddhisim, Jainisim Philosophy as well as the works and Philosophies of renowned Indian thinkers such as Vivekananda, Tagore and Aurobindo. This inclusion reflects the department's commitment to promoting a comprehensive understanding and appreciation of India's rich intellectual and Philosophical heritage among the students.

DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY

Establishment Year : The Department of Philosophy of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya was started in the year 2018 in the month of August. The Department aims to enrich students with creative knowledge on various philosophical issues.

Mission of the Department :The mission of the Department is to provide a plateform for students to freely discuss and develop conceptual ideas not only on philosophical topics but also on current issues of day- to- day life.

Courses : The Department provides two Year M.A Course under CBCS system. Moreover, the Department has started the Ph.D Programme in the year of 2021.

Faculty Strength:

Sl. No.	Name of the Faculty Members with Qualification	Date of Appointment & Date of Exit	Position & Teaching Status at present	Appointment Category
01	Dr.Gitanjalee Bora	September 18 th , 2018	Head of the Department	Regular
02	Mr. Naba Pallab Newar	August 25 th , 2018	Assistant Professor	Regular
03	Mr. Jahangir Khan	March 12 th , 2021	Assistant Professor	Regular
04	Dr. Karuna Mohan Sarma	March 2 nd , 2024	Professor	Regular
05	Dr. Pallabi Sarma	March 2 nd , 2024	Assistant Prof.	Regular
06	Dr. Amir Khan Ahmed	March 2 nd , 2024	Assistant Prof.	Regular
07	Dr. Soneswar Kalita	March 2 nd , 2024	Professor	Regular

Head of The Department : From the establishment of the Department to the present date, Dr. Gitanjalee Bora has been working as the Department Head. Before joining Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya, Dr. Bora had served as an Assistant Professor at Sonapur College for about five years. So far as academics is concerned, Dr. Bora has completed her Masters in 2005 from Gauhati University and also Ph.D from Gauhati University in the year 2014 on a topic entitled "*Pragmatism: A Study with Reference to Contemporary Socio – Cultural Issues*". Dr. Bora has published many research Papers in different philosophical journals. She has also attended and presented many Seminar papers in various National and International Conferences. Presently, Dr. Bora is also working as a research guide in the Department of Philosophy and associated with many research activities.

Enrollment: In the year of 2018, the Department has started its journey with five students. The names of the students are as follows –

- 1. Rodali Medhi
- 2. Jubi Devi
- 3. Lavita Barman
- 4. Rashna Begam
- 5. Krishna Das

Out of these five students, presently, Rodali Medhi, Jubi Devi, Rashna Begum and Krishna Das has been associated with teaching profession in different private and Government Colleges. Of these five students, Jubi Devi is currently working as a research scholar in the Department of Philosophy of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya.

Departmental Activities :The Department of Philosophy, from the beginning of its inception, has been associated with many activities. The following are some of the initiatives undertaken by the Department as Departmental Activities ----

- 1. Environment Day Celebration on 5th June, 2019: Under the aegies of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya, a day long programme has been organized by the Department which includes plantation of trees , cleaning of the surroundings of the University by the students, faculties and all. And also our hon'ble V.C Sir has delivered a power point presentation on "*Bio-Diversity*" which seems to be a fruitful lecture of the day.
- 2. World Philosophy Day on 22nd November,2019 : The Department, for the first time has taken the initiative to celebrate the World Philosophy Day. As a part of the programme, a constructive lecture has been delivered by Prof. (Rtd.) Nilima Sharma, Gauhati University, Department of Philosophy on the topic "*Self and Corruption*".
- 3. National Level Essay Writing Competition on 22nd August, 2020 : To enhance the writing skill of the students, the Department has organized a national level online Essay Writing Competition on the topic "*Impact of Spirituality in Philosophical Thought*". The result of the competition was declared on 22nd September, 2020.

On the basis of the analysis of the topic three positions were selected as winners:

First position : Ankita Poddar, (Rabindra Bharati University, Kolkata) Second position: Monalisha Swain, (Ramadevi Women's College, Odisha) Third Position : Lipika Bhuyan

(North Lakhimpur College, Assam)

Conclusion: Above all, the Department undertakes all possible initiatives for all round development of the students. The faculty members are always ready to render all possible assistance and guidance to students within and outside the campus as and when required.

1. Student Enrolment during the Academic Session 2023-24

- > Total Students enrolled in the year 2023-2024 = 14
- Name of the Students enrolled in the year 2023-2024:
- 1. Ashidul Sikdhar
- 2. Mukul Alom
- 3. Sofiul Islam
- 4. Monika Pathak
- 5. Prity Bharali
- 6. Pronita Ray
- 7. Dipamoni Ray

- 8. Katori Begum
- 9. Shahida Khatun
- 10. Ivamerry Marak
- 11. Duphang Rani Boro
- 12. Smita Das
- 13. Preeti Das
- 14. Ruliya Begum
 - Total Number of Existing Students:

semester	No. Of Students
2 nd Semester	11
4 th semester	06
Total	17

2. Commencement of Classes during 2023 -24 :

August / September, 2023

3. Examination held during 2023

Exam held in 2023 – June 2023 : 2nd Semester Students Appeared – 06

 4^{th} Semester Students Appeared -05

December 2023: $1^{st}\ Semester\ Students\ Appeared - 11$

3rd Semester Students Appeared – 06

5. Results during 2023 :

➢ Result of Batch 2023 : Appeared − 11

Pass-- 08

Fail-03

Pass percentage-72.72%

First Class – 02

 $Second\ Class-04$

6. Ph.D Courses during 2023 :

> During the year 2023, 13 Students enrolled in the Department as Research Scholars.

7. Meetings held during 2023-24 :

In the year 2023, in the month of August, meeting has been held to discuss on the celebration of World Philosophy Day. In the month of September, meeting held for conducting of Departmental Seminar

and to whom we shall invite as Resource Person. In the month of December, meeting has been held to discuss about Departmental Journal.

8. Functions held during 2023-2024 :

. In the year 2023, Lecture Program has been organized on 22.05. 2023. Topic- Value of Man depicted in Existential Philosophy. Speaker – Namita Pawegam, Assistant Professor, B.N College, Dhubri.

. In the year 2023, Departmental Seminar has been organized on a topic "Contemporary Philosophical Issues". The Speaker was Dr. Karuna Mohan Sharma, Associate Prof. (Retired), Bhattadev University. The participants were our 3rdSemester Students.

In the year 2023, the Department celebrates WORLD PHILOSOPHY DAY on 17.11.2023 through a lecture programme. The topic of the lecture is Inter-Religious Beliefs, Practices and Conflicts : A Challenge towards Universal Humanistic Religion. Speaker- Dr. Bikash Bhargav Sharma.Associate Professor, KBVSAS University.

9. Teachers' Achievement during 2023-24 :

Dr. Gitanjalee Bora -

Attended and participated in One Day Workshop on Research Paper and Thesis Writing on 02/12/2023 organized by Teachers' Forum in collaboration with IQAC, Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya.

Published a Research Paper entitled 'A Study on Pragmatism by Charles Sanders Pierce' in the edited book 'Anthology of Philosophical Ideas' in the month of July, 2023.

Mr. Naba Pallab Newar –

Participated as a Resource Person and presenented a lecture in the lecture programme on 'NEP 2020' at Madhya Kamrup College on 31st march, 2023.

Participated as panelist and presented a paper on "Idea of decolonization in the philosophy of Friedrich Nietzsche" in ICPR sponsored North East Philosophy Teachers' Meet, organized by Department of Philosophy, North Eastern Hill University on 28th October, 2023.

Participated and presented a paper on 'Unveiling Reality: The Genealogical Method of Friedrich Nietzsche' in the ICPR sponsored Seminar organised by Department of Philosophy, Gauhati University on 21st and 22nd March, 2024.

Published an Article on 'Relevance of Gandhi's Idea of Truth, Non- Violence and Economic Development' on 5th of February, 2024.

Published an Article on 'Nietzsche's Concept of Will to Power: Something in Nothing' on 5th of March, 2024.

Mr. Jahangir Khan -

Published paper on "Hume's view on Self" in the year 2023.

Published paper on "Monotheistic character in Islam and Christainity" in the year 2023.

10. **Departmental achievements during 2023 -24**.

Departmental Wall Magazine, 'Episteme' achieved 3rd prize in the Wall Magazine competition of Varsity Week, 2024.

DEPARTMENT OF PERFORMING ARTS

Department of Performing Arts, Krishna Guru AdhyatmikVisvavidyalya, Nasatra has been established in the year of 2023 to provide quality education and Research in Performing Arts. The department has offering post graduation programs in Sattriya Dance, Khol Vadya & Hindustani Vocal Music. It is the only Department in the India offering post-graduation degree in Sattriya Khol Vadya. Sattriya Khol Vadya is a 500 years old living tradition of greater Assam region. This is the third department in Assam Region offering post-graduation programs and Ph.D. research programs in Performing Arts. The departments provide a dynamic learning environment that simulates the good standard of Research, innovation and performance.

Total No. PG Students- 22 (Male-11—Female-11)

Total No. PhD Research Scholar- 10 (Male-4—Female-6)

VISION & MISSION

- \geq To provide quality education in Performing Arts.
- \geq To developed creative abilities and excellence in the performance.
- To include the traditional Art forms of Assam in higher education. \geq
- To provide the highest standards of research in Performing Arts.

FACULTIES

DR. RANU BAISHYA:

Professor of Practise

- \geq Best singer Goalpara college, 1976
- \triangleright Best singer all India Youth Festival held in Madras, 1977
- \triangleright Best singer Gauhati University, 1980
- Best singer all India Youth Festival held in Mumbai 1980.
- **A A A A A** Received ' Sangit Shri Title' 2011 by SangskritikMahasabhaAsom.
- First Assamese Playback Singer in Tamil Nadu 1997.
- Performed in Nehru Centre, London, 2001.
- Ph.D. in Folk Music, 2006 under Gauhati University
- Received "RAJEN PAAM SILPI BOTA" 2019.
- \triangleright B high Artist, All India Radio & Doordarshan
- Best Teacher Award, 2019 by Asian Institute of Management.
- Felicitated by Dakshin- Pub Guwahati SanmilitaNari Mancha,2023





- DR. MANIKANGKANA BARMAN : Assistant Professor, Department Head (i/c)
- Received Ph.D. in Sattriya Dance December, 2023.
- Cleared UGC NET in Performing Arts(Dance)
- M.A in Performing Arts (Sattriya Dance) from Dibrugarh University. (1st Class 2nd rank)
- M.A in Assamese, Under IDOL, Gauhati University.
- > B Grade Artist in Doordarshanin Satriya Dance

Publication

> AkhamarDhrupadiNrityarOitijjya- AkBislekhanatmokAidhayan,

A Peer Reviewed Bilingual Research Journal (Indexed in UGC-CARE List)ISSN 2347-7180DOGO RANGSANG RESEARCH JOURNAL.

- Barpeta Satrar Ghokha Kirtan- Akhamar Ak Sangskritik Oitijya, Swarnalipi- A peer reviewed Journal, ISSN- 2231-0517
- Bharat MunirNatyasastrat Asthanaikaa Aru Sattriya Nrityat Ear Prayog, Open Horizon, ISBN-978-93-84048-31-0, Published by Moridhol College, Dhemaji, Assam.
- Bharatar Rasa Sutra Aru Sattriya Nrityat Eyar Proyog (ISSN 2456-2238, Anunad, Feb, Name 2010)

March 2019)

Barpeta Satra Kendrik Nrityagot-AtiAidhayan(ISBN 978-93- 85310-79-9, Mahapurush Srimanta Sankardeva: Theory and Praxis in the context of social Reconstruction and Development)

Seminar

Seminar on 'Dance Tradition Prevalent in BarpetaSatra" organized by Sattriya Kendra under Sangeet Natak Academy, New Delhi.

National Seminar on "BartamanHomoiotHoaSattriyaNrittyaDhararParibortonorBibhinnoDikh"

Organized by D.D.R College Chabua, Assam.

- NationalSeminaron"BharatmunirNattyasastrarAsthanayikaaruSattriyaNrityabhinayatEaarGurutt a" Organized by Department of Hindi, Cotton University.
- International Seminar on "BarpetaSattraKendrikNrittya got- AtiAidhayan" .Organized by MadhavSanskritiNyas in association with Batadrava than ParichalanaSamiti.
- Faculty Development program- Online Mentoring Pedagogy and Teaching In Higher Education
 Org. by E & ICT Academy, IIT, Guwahati.

• MANOJ KUMAR DAS : Assistant Professor



- M.A in Music at Indira Kala Sangit Vishwavidyalaya, Khairagarh
- M.A. in Assamese , Krishna Kanta Handique State Open University (KKHSOU), Guwahati, Assam
- Received 'SangeetNatakAcademi'sYuva Award'Ustad Bismillah Khan Yuva Puraskar' 2018 by Sangeet Natak Academi.
- Received 'Junior Research Fellowship'2017 from Ministry of Culture, Govt. of India.
- Received 'National Young Artist ScholarshipAward' 2014 (Ministry of Culture, Govt. ofIndia)
- ▹ 'B' High Grade Artist, All India Radio.
- Academic Encouragement Award, 2023 by North East Institute of Science and Technology (CSIR), Jorhat.

Completed Research Project /Research Publications/ Seminar

- a) Research Project on 'Exploration and Documentation of the Notation of Khol rhythm traditionally being offered before the altar in BarpetaSatra for last 432 years' under ICH, Ministry of Culture &Sangeet Natak Akademi, Govt. of India in 2016.
- b) 'Khol-Bidya' (Part-I), A book on the objective of helping the present generation with both theoretical & practical aspects in 2015. (ISBN: 978-81-965-651-1-4)
- c) Music Director of 'HoliGeet' (Audio album on traditional music of Assam) and Performed as a Percussionist of 11 different audio albums.
- d) Lecture cum demo. KholVadya&Sattriya Culture of Assam, International Seminar on Assamese Culture & Heritage at University of Kelaniya, Srilanka, organized by Heritage Studies Deptt. University of Kelaniya, Srilanka, 7th July, 2018.
- e) Seminar cum Lecture Demo on Taal Pattern Of Sattriya Traditions In BarpetaSatra, org. By Sattriya Kendra, Sangeet Natak Akademi, New Delhi.
- f) Invited as a Resource person, National seminar, Life and Contribution of Mahapurush Sri SriMadhabdev org. By Madhabdev College, Narayanpur, Lakhimpur.
- g) National Seminar on Mahapurush Srimanta Sankardevar Anbadya Shristi Khol Vadya on 14th June, 2019 org. By Sri Sri Badala Padma Aata Sewa Samiti.
- h) Invited as a resource person in the National Level workshop on Sankari Classical Music org. Jointly by Mahapurush Srimanta Sankardev Viswavidyalaya and Sanskriti Sakha Samiti of Srimanta Sankardev Sangha, 24thdec to 30th Dec,2021

 National Seminar on Khol Vadyar Itihas Aru Bibortan Ek Alochona, Org. By Department of Assamese Bodoland University, Kokrajhar, 10TH Feb,2024.

Departmental Activity

- a) Lecture Demo in Hindustani Vocal Music &Sattriya Music, 9th December,2023 (KAV Auditorium Hall)
- b) Stage Performance by the students of Department of Performing Arts, KAV, 28th January, 2024, Department Hall
- c) Stage Performance by the students of Department of Performing Arts, KAV, 19thFebruary, 2024, Krishnaguru Sewashram.
- d) Students Induction Programme on Performing Arts org. By Assamese Department in collaboration with IQAC B.H.College In Association with Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya, Nasatra.

Students Awards & Achievement

- a) Kaushik Das, Ph.D Research Scholar
 - ★ Grade B artiste for Bargeet,Lokogeet (Kamrupee) and Modern Assamese Song.
 - Secured First position in Bhupendra Sangeet, Third position in Jyoti Sangeet and RabindraSangeet in the Assam Sanskritik Mahasangram 2023-24 organized by Govt of Assam.
- **b**) Marami Sarma. (M.A Performing Arts, Vocal Music 2ndsemister)
 - ★ Winner of "Sambhawna" DDK Guwahati
 - ★ Winner of "Akashsubor mon season3" DY365
 - ★ Winner of "Voice of Northeast" 2021-22
 - * Three award from Assam Sanskritik Mahasangram -
 - JyotiSangeet 1st
 - BhupendraSangeet 2nd
 - BishnuRabhasangeet- 3rd
 - ★ Best singer of inter college youth festival of GU 2022
 - ★ Best singer of LKRB state music college
 - ★ Best singer of DK College Mirza
- c) PalashJyoti Koch- (M.A Performing Arts, Sattriya Dance 2ndsemister)
 - International Classical Director Award, 2023by AnkiyaBhaona (Eng version)
 Organized by Sankardev welfare trust, Assam.
- d) ChirantanJyotiBhuyan, (M.A Performing Arts, KholVadya 2ndsemister)

- ★ Performed as a chief bayan, AnkiyaBhaonaEng version at International Students exchange programme Organized by Sankardev welfare trust, Assam.
- e) Pinkumoni Patowary, Best Dancer, KAV,2024.
- f) Prabal Deka, Best Singer, KAV, 2024.

Students Enrolment:

No. of Students	Male	Female	SC	ST	OBC	PWD	OTHERS
25	12	13	3	1	8	-	13

INSTITUTE OF NURSING EDUCATION

Institute of Nursing Institute, KAV was established in the year 2018 with GNM course. The Institution is affiliated to Assam Nurses', Midwives' and Health Visitors Council and Indian Nursing Council.

In the year 2019, BSc Nursing course was also introduced and was affiliated to Srimanta Sankaradeva University of Health Sciences, Guwahati, Assam.

Total number of faculty members of the institute is Thirty-one (20). There is 1 Principal, 1 Associate Professor, 1 Assistant Professor, 07 Lecturers and 10 Clinical Instructors in the institute.

There is 1 grade-3 staff and 2 grade-4 staff also.

Enrolment:

In the academic session 2023-24, total enrolment in GNM was 60 & in B.Sc Nursing were also 53.

As of Government Assam Has given a notice that for admission in B.Sc. Nursing, both in Government and Private sector qualify in CEE is mandatory. Therefore Only 53 numbers CEE qualified student has enrolled in this session.

Commencement of classes:

The commencement of the classes for the session 2023-24 was

GNM -- 1/12/2023

B. Nursing -- 1/11/2023

Examination:

From 29/11/2023, State Nursing Council has conducted Final examination for GNM 1st year, 2nd year & 3rd year.

From 01/04/2024, B.Sc.Nursing final examination was held. 28 numbers of students from 1st batch of B.Sc.Nursing have appeared in the examination.

Result:

Total 178 numbers of students appeared GNM final examination in this session. Out of that 127 were passed out successfully.

1st year GNM -- 44 out of 63 (Regular & repeaters)

2nd year GNM -- 56 out of 60(Regular & repeaters)

3rd year GNM -- 27 out of 55(Regular & repeaters)

Result of B.Sc. Nursing is awaited

Function held:

On 27/01/2024, Lamp lighting & Oath taking ceremony was held for GNM & B.Sc. Nursing students of INE, KAV followed by a cultural programme. Dr. Hemeswari Bhuyan, Rtd Principal, Regional College of Nursing, Guwahati was the Chief Guest of the programme

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSIOTHERAPY

About the Department

Institute of Physiotherapy was established in 2019.

The Institute of Physiotherapy was started with student strength of 20 with three faculties. Faculty Members:

- i) Dr.Apurba Rajbongshi (PT), Assistant professor cum in-charge
- ii) Dr.Pranamee Barman (PT) Tutor
- iii) Dr.Mayuri Bhattacharjee (PT), Assistant professor
- iv) Dr.Babita Basumatary (PT), Assistant professor

Physiotherapy is the therapy for the preservation, enhancement or restoration of movement and physical function impaired or threatened by disability, injury or disease that utilizes therapeutic exercise, electrotherapy, assistive devices movement potential through examination, evaluation, diagnosis and physical intervention and patient education and training. The Bachelor of Physiotherapy (BPT) is a four-year full time academic program. After passing the fourth year of education, the student will undergoes a six months period of compulsory rotatory internship in various clinical departments.

The aim and objectives of the B.P.T (Bachelor In Physiotherapy) curriculum are to educate and train a student as a qualified Physiotherapist who will be able to impart health services safely and effectively to the community in terms of health promotion, functional diagnosis, prevention and treatment of dysfunction in different fields of medical science.

The teaching and training program shall be evolving one and there shall be more emphasis on demonstration, clinical work, seminars and group discussion than on classroom teaching. The student shall have clinical experience in different fields like Orthopedics, Neurology, Chest and Cardiac conditions, Paediatrics and Surgery. Students shall visit and work at community centers like primary health centers, geriatric homes, paraplegic homes, orphanages etc. as a part of training for community rehabilitation.

The progress of the student shall be monitored through seasonal examinations. A record of student's work shall be maintained which would form the base for internal assessment. The students shall be encouraged to do clinical presentations, participate in group discussions and seminars, to prepare community-related projects to enable them to develop personality, expression, and acquire a depth of knowledge.

Student Enrolment during the Academic Session 2023-24

a) BPT 1st Year New Enrolment (2023-24)

Total Enrolment in BPT 1st year during academic session 2023-24 =15

b) BPT 2nd Year (2023-24)

Total Enrolment in BPT 2nd year during academic session 2023-24 = 19

c) BPT 3rd Year (2023-24)

Total Enrolment in BPT 3rd year during academic session 2023-24 = 14

d) BPT 4th Year (2023-24)

Total Enrolment In BPT 4th year during academic session 2023-24 = 20

Commencement of Classes During 2023-24

- a) Commencement of BPT 1st year Classes from 01/12/2023
- b) Commencement of BPT 2nd yr,3rd yr and 4th year Classes from 05/02/2024

Examination Held During 2023-24

- i) BPT Repeat Examination 2023 held from 14/07/2023 to 30/07/2023
- ii) BPT 1st Internal Assessment 2024 held from 12/03/24 to 17/03/24
- iii) BPT 2nd Internal Assessment 2024Not Yet held
- iv) BPT 3rd Internal Assessment 2024Not Yet held
- v) BPT Final Examination of Session 2023-24 to be held from November 2024

Results During 2023-24

i)	The results of Final examination of BPT 1st	year held in December,2023 are as follows:
	No. of Students appeared in the examination	n =12
	Duly pass students	=11

Pass %	= 91.66%
--------	----------

ii) The results of Final examination of BPT 2nd year held in December, 2023 are as follows:

No. of Students appeared in the exam	ination =11
Duly pass students	= 10
Pass %	= 90.90%

iii) The results of Final examination of BPT 3rd year held in December,2022 are as follows:

No. of Students appeared in the examination	n =15
Duly pass students	= 15
Pass %	= 100%

Institute of Physiotherapy organized one day Workshop on Spinal Mobilization on 7th September, 2023 at own institutional campus.

Resource Person: Dr. Ujwal Bhattacharya, Professor cum Dean at Pratiksha Institute of Allied Health Sciences.

- World Physiotherapy Day celebrated successfully on 8th September, 2023 at Auditorium of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik visvavidyalaya, Nasatra.
- Institute of Physiotherapy has Conducted a free Physiotherapy Camp on 10th September 2023 at Rampur, Mukalmua. Almost 60 patients benefitted by the camp and were given advice on musculoskeletal & neurological disorders and other systemic disorder.
- ➤ Farewell Ceremony of BPT 2019 batch on 8th November, 2023.
- Orientation Program organized by Institute of Physiotherapy on 10th November 2023 for BPT 1 year 2023-24 batch.
- ▶ Freshmen Social on 5th February 2024.
- Students of Institute of Physiotherapy attended one day workshop on "Facial Floss Compression Therapy" organized by PMR department of Gauhati Medical College & Hospital, on 2nd March.
- On occasion of World Health Day, Institute of Physiotherapy organized an orientation lecture on "Role of Physiotherapy in Promoting Fitness" on 7th April 2024.

Speaker: Dr. Mrinalesh Chaudhury, Senior physiotherapist of F.A.A.M.C.H, Barpeta.

CONSTITUENT COLLEGES KRISHNAGURU MAHAVIDYALAYA

Krishnaguru Mahavidyalaya, a constituent college of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya, Nasatra in Barpeta district of Assam was established in 1992. The College – the dream of his holiness Krishnaguru Mahaprabhu is the premier institution to impart spiritual education along with the traditional education with a view to 'make men' in true sense. Starting with the+ stage of education system of the state as well as of the country in Arts in 1992, it had later introduced commerce stream and subsequently UG courses both in Arts and Commerce. Since its establishment the college has been performing excellently wherefrom several students could obtain Ranks in + 2 stage i. e. Higher Secondary Final Examinations. Earlier, the college followed the prescribed syllabus of Guwahati University but now as a constituent college of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya it has been following its own syllabus prescribed by the Visvavidyalaya under NEP, 2020

So far as building accommodation of the college is concerned, the college has 02 buildings, of which 01 is two storied RCC building and another 01 is Assam type. The RCC building has 04 rooms in the ground floor and 02 halls in the First floor. And the AT house has 09 rooms, out of which 05 rooms are classrooms, 01 is office room, 01 principal's room, 01 is teachers' common room and 01 is prayer room.

As regard to staff strength, there are 21 teachers including the principal in teaching, 02 office assistants and 02 grade- IV employees. Among the teachers 03 teachers are having NET qualification while 01 is having M. Phil. And one has been pursuing Ph D.

To facilitate students for accommodating in the college campus, there are two hostels- one for the boys and another one for the girls having the seat capacity of 100 and 80 respectively. Both the hostels have good drinking water facility, lavatories.

Courses offered:

Higher Secondary level-

Two years higher secondary courses of Assam Higher Secondary are offered with the following subjects:

I-For Arts Stream

- a) English
- b) Alternative English
- c) Assamese
- d) Advance Assamese
- e) Economics
- f) Political Science
- g) Logic & Philosophy
- h) Sociology
- i) Computer Science & Application
- j) Education

II-For Commerce Stream

- a) English
- b) Alternative English
- C) Assamese
- d) Computer Science & Application
- e) Business Studies
- f) Accountancy
- g) Finance
- h) Business Mathematics & Statistics
- i) Economics

Courses offered:

UG level –

Arts –

Major / Honours

- a) Political Science
- b) Education
- c) Philosophy
- d) Assamese

Minor:

- a) English
- b) Assamese
- c) Political Science
- d) Education
- e) Philosophy
- f) Economics
- g) Sociology
- h) MDC- Political science
- i) AEC- Assamese, English
- j) SEC- E- Commerce
- k) VAC- Spiritual Studies

Commerce –

Major / Honours

- a) Accountancy & Finance
- b) Human Resource Management
- c) Marketing Management
- d) Minor:
- a) Investing In Stock Market
- b) Business Law
- c) Macro Economics
- d) Corporate Law
- e) Insurance & Risk Management
- f) Income Tax Law and Practice
- g) Computer Application In Business
- h) Business Statistics
- i) Entrepreneurship
- j) Business Mathematics
- k) Indian Economy
- l) Micro Finance
- m) E- Commerce
- n) Advertising
- o) Fundamentals of investment
- p) Auditing
- q) Indirect Tax
- r) Regulatory Framework of Business
- s) MDC- Business Mathematics, Business Statistics
- t) AEC- Assamese, English
- u) SEC- E- Commerce, Entrepreneurship
- v) VAC- Spiritual Studies

Principal & Faculty Members:

Principal

Dr. Manik Chandra Barman is the principal of the college, who has had as long as 34 years of teaching in Commerce and Management. In his academic career he is associated with research works, writing reference books (17 Nos) for commerce education of UG level. Presently Dr. Barman has been working as Director of IQAC- KAV, Dean of Commerce and Management Research Guide of commerce and economics beside to the job of principal KGM.

Vice- Principal

Mr. Nirmal Das is the Vice principal of the college with 31 years of teaching experience in college. He is looking after the regular holding of classes and associated with various activities of the college as well as of the Visvavidyalaya. Farther he has authored 08 nos. of reference books for UG level courses of studies in Political Science.

SL.	NAMES	Qualification	SUBJECTS	JOINING
NO				DATE
01	Priyanka Handique	MA,B.Ed,SLET	Assamese	07-03-2015
02	Dwipen Dutta	MA,B.Mus	Assamese	07-05-2015
03	Biswajit Gogoi	MA	Philosophy	03-05-2017
04	Mina Baruah	MA	Economics	03-05-2017
05	Mridul Deka	M.Com	Finance	01-09-2018
06	Paban Barman	M.Com	Finance	01-09-2018
07	Priyanka Pathak	MA, B.Ed	English	02-05-2019
08	Girish Deka	M.A	Philosophy	06-09-2019
09	Himangshu Medhi	M.Sc, B.Ed	Statistics	01-10-2020
10	Munmi Bora	MA	Sociology	01-10-2018
11	Dhrubajyoti Talukdar	M.Com	Accountancy	01-07-2019
12	Mridusmita Pathak	MA	Education	01-01-2020
13	Mridusmita Patowary	MA	English	08-10-2020
14	Priyanka Barman	M.Com	Accountancy	01-04-2022
15	Juri Barman	MA	Education	06-07-2023
16	Suki Barman	MA	Political Science	01-06-2023
17	Popee Bhuyan	MA,NET, B.Ed	Assamese	05-11-2023

Other faculty members are as follows:

Commencement of classes:

All classes are commenced on and from 2nd August of 2023.

Meetings and events during the year: Various meetings are organized during year/session 20223-2024 and those are as follows:

International Womens' Day, 2023

The International Women's Day is celebrated at Krishnaguru Mahavidyalaya on 8th March,2023 under the chairmanship of honourable principal of the college, Mrs.Kalyani Deka. As a quest Respected Bhakti Matri Aai, the chairman of Krishnaguru Siksha Parishad,Nasatra,Barpeta was invited. The purpose

of celebrating women's Day was sensitization about "Gender equality and women's empowerment."The Principal and Bhakti Matri Aai gave their valuable speech to encourage the students. Various competitions regarding equity and empowerment were organized for the students

Independence Day, 2023

On 15th August, 2023 the Independence Day was celebrated with great enthusiasm and patriotism this year in our college –Krishnaguru Mahavidyalaya. The day began with a flag hoisting ceremony at the college campus at about 7.30 am. Our respected principal ma'am hoisted the national flag in the presence of the students and same guests. The event not only commemorated the historical significance of Independence Day but also reinforced the responsibilities and duties of every citizen in contributing to the growth and progress of our nation.

Gandhi Jayanti, 2023

Krishnaguru Mahavidyalaya celebrated Gandhi Jayanti on 2nd October, 2023 under the chairmanship of our honourable Principal Dr. Manik Ch. Barman . He delivered a short speech where he talked about the importance of the philosophy of MK Gandhi- the father of the Nation before the students and teachers. On this special occasion students of our college performed various attractive programmes like cleanliness of the College campus as well as boys' and girls' hostel.

Adiguru Sewa Divas:

On 25th oct, 2023 the college observed Adiguru Sewa Divas. The significance of this day observed is to make the students loyal to their parents. They are motivated to wash their parent's feet in an open atmosphere. It results satisfaction of parents, bonding of family members enhancing personality. On this day they take an oath before their parents, promising to take care for and support them throughout their lives.

Guardian Meeting, 2023

A guardian meeting was held on 26th October, 2023 at 11.30 A.M. in the college premises regarding development of the students of our college under the President ship of our honorable Principal Dr. Manik Ch. Barman. In this meeting various aspects of personality development of students were discussed among the guardian and teachers.

World Consumer rights day:

On 15th March 2024, Krishnaguru Mahavidyalaya observed Consumer Day with great enthusiasm. The event aimed to raise awareness among students about consumer rights and duties while promoting interaction between students and local shopkeepers.

Students visited nearby shopkeepers under the leadership of the Principal of the college. In this visits, students engaged with the shopkeepers and customers, discussing various aspects of consumer rights, fair pricing and quality standards. These initiatives play a crucial role in building a society where consumers are empowered and protected.

World Health Day:

It was 7th April. Krishnaguru Mahavidyalaya celebrated World Health day. This event aimed to promote awareness about the importance of maintaining good health and well being among students, faculty, staff as well as society.

The observation of the Day at Krishnaguru Mahavidyalaya served as a reminder of the importance of prioritizing healthy, hygienic and hazard free daily lives. Through education, awareness and community engagement, the college reaffirmed its dedication to foster a healthy and thriving campus environment.

Annual progress reports of session 2023-24 and respectively as stated bellow.

Report of Session 2023-24

CLASSES	ENROLLMENT	EXAM. APPEARED	% OF PASSOUT
H.s. 1 st year arts	84	Appeared	
H.s. 2 nd year arts	77	Appeared	
H.s.1 st yearcommerce	34	Appeared	
H.s.2 nd year commerce	45	Appeared	
B.A.1 st semester	13	Appeared	
B.Com.1 st semester	12	Appeared	
B.A.3 rd semester	13	Appeared	
B.Com.3 rd semester	11	Appeared	
B.A.5 th semester	02	Appeared	
B.Com.5 th semester	07	Appeared	

There is a process of holding Internal Examinations like Unit tests I and II for both the Higher Secondary and UG classes. Such examinations are held to evaluate the periodical performances of the students enrolled. Finally the examinations are conducted as per guidelines of Assam Higher Secondary Council and Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya.

Research Activities:

The principal of the college who is also the Dean of Commerce and Management has been associated with the research activities as research guide of School of Commerce and Management, Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya. He has undertaken the guidance of four research scholars pursuing research at KAV, Nasatra.

A faculty member named Popee Bhuyan of Department of Assamese has been pursuing her Phd at Srimanta Sankardev University, Assam.

Conclusion:

The Principal and faculty members along with the president of Governing Body Honourable Bhaktimatri Mrs. Kuntala Patowary Goswami are committed to do the best for upgradation of the academic atmosphere of the college . The team as a whole acknowledges the suggestions and guidance received from the Honourable vice-chancellor of KAV professor Dr. Dinesh Baishya.

Krishnaguru College of Science & Technology

Krishnaguru College of Science and Technology is one of the constituents of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya, Nasatra, Barpeta, Assam, started in 2009, it has been operational from its own sprawling campus spread over 6 acres of land at Krishnaguru Sewashram, Nasatra, Barpeta district, Assam.

Krishnaguru Sewashram at Nasatra is a premier socio-religious institution in the North-East Indian. It was established by Paramguru Krishnaguru Prabhu in the year of 1974 and since then it has become the abode of meeting of people from different parts of India as well as from different countries of the world irrespective of caste, creed, race, community and religion. Inspired by the spiritual teachings of Paramguru Krishnaguru Prabhu to see all living beings in oneness as soul, the devotees work here for welfare of humanity without self-interest.

In order to provide spiritual knowledge along with the usual school/college curriculum, Paramguru Krishnaguru Prabhu Ishwar has established a number of schools and colleges like Krishnaguru Vidyajyoti, Krishnaguru Mahavidyalaya, Krishnaguru College of Science & Technology and the newly established Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya (KAV), are few of them. In order to spread His Holy messages and spiritual teachings, His Holiness has established a number of Sewashram at different places of Assam as well as places like Allahabad, Brindaban in Uttar Pradesh and also in other states like Bihar, Delhi, Haryana, Orissa etc. As a constituent of the Krishnaguru Foundation, the college is aware of the need of a system of education with holistic vision for preparing the youth to meet the challenges of the new millennium by imparting spiritual education along with the usual curriculum.

The college offers a number of courses on physical and biological science under Assam Higher Secondary Education Council and also B.Sc. courses under Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya, Nasatra. It has the unique distinction of being spiritual, secular and cosmopolitan centre of education where qualified and committed teachers interact with students from different parts of North East India aiming to create a dynamic environment for all round growth.

The academic buildings and part of the residential buildings of the college were laid out under the guidance and blessings of His Holiness Paramguru Kishnaguru Prabhu. Now the ongoing infrastructure and academic activities of the college has been carried out under the noble patronage of the highly esteemed Gurukrishna Premananda Prabhu and the revered Bhakti Matri Kuntala Patowary Goswami Aai. Keen interest and patronage from the lakh of devotees of Krishnaguru Sewashram towards the institution is also gratefully acknowledged.

STUDENTS SUPPORT SERVICES OF THE COLLEGE:

- Fully residential with separate hostels for boys and girls.
- Experienced faculties supported by visiting faculties from other institutions.
- Round the clock medical assistance through resident health attendant with ambulance facilities.
- Holding of seminars on topics relevant to courses.
- Uninterrupted stabilized power supply.
- Potable drinking water.
- Well equipped science laboratory and library.
- ✤ In campus laundry & saloon.

TEACHING FACULTIES

Dr.Narayan Chandra Baruah. M.Sc., Ph.D., Principal

Prafulla Ch. Deka, M.Sc, Vice-Principal

Assamese

Dipen Dutta, M.A. Nitamoni Adhikary, M.A. D.L.Ed.

English

Nagen Chandra Bezbaruah, M.A. Mridusmita Patowary, M.A.

Physics

Pallabi Sarma, M.Sc.

Jitul Kalita, M.Sc.

Bikash Barman, M.Sc. Dr. Chandrama Kalita, N.Sc., Ph.D.

Chemistry

Dr. Babul Ch Sarmah, M.Sc. Ph.D. Paromita Dutta, M.Sc

Dr.Sumeru Singha, M.Sc.Ph.D.

Mathematics

Pankaj Baruah, M.Sc. Himashree Barman, M.Sc

Botany

Prafulla Ch. Deka, M.Sc. Sailendra Kr Sarma, M.Sc., B.Ed.

Zoology

Swapnali Medhi, M.Sc., B.Ed. Ripan Kalita, M.Sc. Anamika Kakati, M.Sc.

Computer Science Alakesh Deka, M.Sc.

STUDENT ENROLMENT DURING THE ACADEMIC SESSION 2023-24

Total no of students admitted: 06 (Six) They were: Mousam Thakuria Soumyadeep Sutiya. Debajit Moral Md.Shamsher Jeemoni Deka Rimjim Barman

COMMENCEMENT OF CLASSES DURING 2023-24

The classes for the session 2023-24 were commenced from 17th July, 2023.

EXAMINATION HELD DURING 2023-24

The Sessional Exam was held from September, 2023, Second Sessional Examination in November 2023, end semester exam from 12th December 2023.

RESULT DURING 2023-24

RESULT:

Success rate: 100% No of students securing class I: 04 (four)

PH.D. COURSES DURING 2023-24

There is no provision for admitting students to Ph.D. course in this college.

MEETING HELD DURING 2023-24

i) Guardians meeting: 18th August, 2023
ii) Guardians meeting: 25th November , 2023

FUNCTION HELD DURING 2022-23

The following functions were organised by KCST.

i) World Environment Day, 5th June, 2023

ii) Teachers' Day, 5th September, 2023

iii) Republic Day celebration, 26th January, 2023

iv) Independence Day celebration, 15th August, 2023

v) Freshmen Social, 5th September, 2023.

TEACHERS' ACHIEVEMENT DURING 2023-24

i) Two faculty members have obtained B.Ed. degree under Gauhati University during this period

Conclusion:

The college has completed 15 years of its initial journey in June 2023 and aims to continue its mission to strengthen the extent of education services to the society. Further, the college under Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya is promoted by the Krishnaguru Foundation under Krishnaguru Sewashram, which is a socio religious and cultural organization supported by devotees from the local Assamese society and a group which has its root outside Assam. An organization that has striving for over few decades not only to contribute in the development of the state but also for the upliftment of the people throughout the country in order to bring peace and trans quality. Hence, it is believed that being a constituent of Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya, Nasatra it has the experience, local expertise, capacity, commitment and passion to help in the development of this economically backward region of North East India.

CENTRAL LIBRARY

1. Establishment year: 2018 2. Total collection: i. Books : 4148 no's ii. Journals: 138no's iii. In house creation: 93no's **Total: 4379no's 3.Utilized Amount of Collection:** (a) In the Academic Year 2023-24,696 Subscribed books amounting Rs.3,44,626 and 186 non subscribed donation books amounting Rs.14,64,940/-4. Subject Coverage of Collection-(a) Generalities- (Computer science, Knowleadge and System, Dictionery General works) (b) Philosophy and Psychology (c)Religion (d) Statistics (e) Political science (f) Economics (g)Social problems and Services (h) Education (i)Laws (j) Mathematics (k) Commerce, Comminication and Transporation (l) Langauage (m) Chemistry & Alied Science (o) Physics (p) Earth Science (q) Biology (r)Botany (s) Zoology (t) Medical Science (u) Anatomy (v)Nursing Education (w) Physiology (x) Personal Health & Nutrition (y) Public Health/Community Health (z) Pharmacology & Therepeutics (z1)Nursing Psychatric (z2)Diseases (z3) Pathology (z4) Surgary (z5) Orthopedic Surgary (z5.1)Neurology (z6) Arts and Culture (z6) Assamese Literature (z7) Other Literature

(z8) General Geography and History

- 5. Floor area: $2300 \times 3 = 6900$ sq feet.
 - 6. **Reading seats available:** 60 no's
 - 7. Arrangement of collection:
 - i. Classification scheme: DDC
 - ii. Cataloguing scheme: AACR-2 (Under process)
 - iii. Automation of the library is on process.

8. **Staff:**

S1.	Designation	Existing staffs	Qualification
No			
1	Librarian (One)	Sri Kiran Bhuyan	MLIS
2	Library Assistant (One)	Sri Mridul Borah	Graduate
3	Library Attendant (One)	Mrs. Jyotika Kalita	HSLC

9.Library services:

- i. Circulation of books.
- ii. Reference service.
- iii. Internet service.
- iv. CCTV camera observation.
- v.Current Awarness service on new arrival of the collection

10. Furniture& Fixture information:

- i. Book Stack =24 nos
- ii. Reading table =5 nos Big Size
- iii. Seating Bench=25 nos
- iv. Office Table=3 nos
- v. Office Chair=4 nos
- vi. Still Almira=1 nos
- vii. Shoes Stack=1 nos

List of Journals now available in the Library

Sl no	Name of the Journal	Published By	Quantity
1	Journal of the Indian Chemical Society	Indian Chemical society (Calcutta)	28
2	Indian Journal of Traditional knowledge	P.K Dutta	02
3	Fitoterapia (The journal for the study of	Elsevier	60
	Medicinal Plants)		
4	Natural Product Comminications	P.Agrawal	01
5	ESTEC-2020	CSIR	01
6	Journal Assian Natural product research	Xiadranling	01
7	Heterocyclic Chemistry	PK Sarma	01
8	The Heritage	Aitihya Samstha	02
9	Saatxhori	-	08

10	Goriyakhi	-	07
11	Prakash	-	08
12	International Journal of Scientifict	-	04
	research		
13	The Nursing Journal of India	-	05
14	Indian Journal of Applied research	-	10
Total = 138			

Financial Report

AUDITOR'S REPORT

We have audited the annexed Balance Sheet as at 31st March'2023 and also the Receipt and payment Accounts and the Income & Expenditure Account for the year ended on that date of the KRISHNAGURU ADHYATMIK VISVAVIDYALAYA:- A UNIN OF KRISHNAGURU FOUNDATION. Nasatra: Barpeta: Pin No-781307 (ASSAM). These financial statements are the responsibility of the respective authorities. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this financial statement based on our audit.

We have obtain all the information and explanation to the best of our knowledge and belief was necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanation given to us proper books of accounts have been maintained by the agency, so far as appears from our examination of books, subject to the comments given below.

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us the said accounts given a true fair view.

- In case of the Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the fund as on 31st march 2023
- 8. In the case of Income & Expenditure account of the EXCES OF INCOME OVER EXPENDITURE for the period ended on that date.
- 9. In case of the Receipt and Payment Accounts of receipts and payment of the agency during the year under audit.

For M/s Abhijit & Associates Chartered Accountants

Dated :11-01-2024 Place : Guwahati (Abhijit Dey) Proprietor M.No.

Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya (KAV) Krishnaguru Ashram,Nasatra Sarthebari Sarthebari, Barpeta Contact : 9678012963

Balanco Shoot 1-Apr-2022 to 31-Mar-2023

Liabilities	as at 31-Mar-2023		Assots	as at 31-Mar-2023	
Capital Account Capital Account Reserve & Surplus Loans (Liability) Loan DISB Pallabi Hazarika Loan DISB Silpa Saikia	8,83,78,345.45 7,77,08,869.76 80,000.00 80,000.00	16,60,87,215.21 2,40,000.00	Flxed Assets College Accessories Computer Accessories Construction Furniture & Fixture KAV All Fixed Assets KG Vishwavidyalaya Construction	26,000.00 3,75,117.70 23,15,072.70 7,18,940.90 1,35,67,162.32 2,52,07,055.40 6,99,34,412.45	
Loan DISB Sonia Saikia Current Liabilities Kishnaguru Cafeleria(Security Money)KAV	80,000.00	35,000.00	KAV Construction Investments FD KAV	3,68,00,000.00	3,68,00,000.00
Suspense Alc Excess of income over expenditure Opening Balance Current Period	2,65,71,069.00	2,65,71,069.00	Current Assets Cash-in-hand Bank Accounts TDS Tds on Uco Bank Fd Interest	7,47,271.26 4,30,79,282.48 10,000.00 1,52,969.00	4,39,89,522.74
Total		19,29,33,284.21	Total		19,29,33,284.21



Krishnaguru Adhyatmik Visvavidyalaya (KAV) Krishnaguru Ashram Nasatra Sarthebari Sarthebari, Barpeta Contact : 9678012963

Income and Expenditure

1-Apr-2022 to 31-Mar-2023

Receipts	1-Apr-2021 to 31-1.1ar-2022	Payments	1.12021 **	0 31-1/2-2022
Opening Balance Bank Accounts Cash-in-hand	1,72,55,484.74 1,65,08.213.48	Purchase Accounts Grocerry & Food Items	3.58.710.00	3,58,710.00
Direct Incomes Admission Fee for KAV Indirect Incomes Benk Interest FD Interest Closing Balance Bank Accounts	7,47,271.26 4,92,08,521.00 4,92,08,521.00 11,12,373.00 8,65,783.00 62,80,353.52	Kav All Exp Office Expenses (Kav) Power & Fuel (Kav) Remunration Kav ROAD TAX FOR BUS (NYKAV	1.45,760.00 18,95,590.00 2,78,560.00 3,52,830.00 1.89,760.00 18,500.00 1,89,675.00 1,89,675.00 2,52,670.00 48,760.00 1.78,560.00	
		Closing Balance Bank Accounts Cash-in-hand	4,93.59.535.03 7,47,271.25	5,01,08,907.25
	7,38,56,732.26	Total		7,38,58.732.2

PHOTO GALLERY



